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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State CaSll No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751121 Date: 0910512012

RELeJl.SEPINPAI'lT
1.4B}B1,BSC 1.4(P},B6From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Categories:

Howard, Jllremiah H
Wednesday, April 06, 2011 7:32 AM
Ahn, Michael
Silliman, Douglas A; O'Grady, Oaniel J
Tel Aviv Cable: MFA Asks for Specific VSG Assistance to Counter May Flotilla

Working

Ce:

Sent:
To:

Michael: The AMB should see this. -·Jerry

Thisemall is UNCLASSIFIED.

SMART Core
Wednesday, April 06, 2011 02:19:00
Lcvin, Jan X
Cairo-SMARTS; ANKARA.SMARTS; USUN, SMARTS; JERUSALEM-SMARTS; TELAVIV-
SMARTS; PMAT (pot-Mil Action Team); I I?yinclrllkaf.sll1ll.mi1;Ai~, Clifford A

Subjeet: MFA Asks for Spel;ific USG Assistance to COlJllt~ May Flotilla

CONFIDENTIAL

66

MRN:
Date/DTG:
From:
Action:
E.O.:
TAGS:
Reference:
SUbJect:

11 TEL AVIV 423
Apr OS, 2011/0S1118ZAPR 11
AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV
WASHDe. SECSTATE ROUTlN~

13526
PREL, PINS, PTER, MOPS, KWBG, TU, IS
A} 11 TEL AVIV 365
MFA ASks forSpecific USG Asslslance to Counter May Flotilla

1.4(8)
l.4(D)
81

1. (e) Summary: MFA officials askl'!dus April 6 for specific sssistanCl'!fo!toWlngon r¢ftel discUSSion to support their
efforts to counter plans fot another flotilla In late May.I I

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewerl

UNCLASSIFIED U,S, Department ofStalll Case No.F·2010-04163 Doc No. C18751121 Date: 0010512012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2010·04163 Doc No. C18751121 Date: 09/05/20121------'
End SLimmary.

2.

3.

4.

l.4(B)
1.4(0)

Bl I

l.4(B)
1.4(0)
B1

5. (e) c::.:P0!nted to an open soLirce website as thebas!s forhis report, cited in reftel, .that ,an IHH delegat;1.4(B)
had travelled to Tehran;n February2011to seek Ahmadlnejad's support. 111e website c.anbe Viewed at 1.4(0)
http://Www.thememriblog,orgfturkeyfblog personailenf&4S68.h!m. (31

6. (e) Post notes that many of these issues were discussed at the Aprll1 IPCand would appreciate guidance on
how to respond to the GOII . , B5

Signature:

Classified By:

Reason:
Declassify on:
Drafted By:
Cleared By:
Approved By:
Released By:

Info:

•GOLDBERGER

Name: Thomas Goldberger. Title: Charge d'Affaires
Office: U.S. Embassy Tel Av;v
Agenl;>Y: Dept of State
1.4 (b), (d)

2021104/06
TELAVIV:Lev;n, Jan X
POL:Silverman, Robert J
EXEC:Goldberger, Thomas H
TEL AVIV:Levln, Jan X

CAIRO, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; ANKARA, AMEMBASSy ROUTINE; USUN NEW YORK,

2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·201O-04163 Doc No. C18751121 Date: 09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751121 Date: 09/05/2012

Attachments;

Action Post:

DisseminatIon Rul41:

USMISS10N ROUTINE; JERUSALEM, AMCONSUL ROUTINE;

Metedata.dat

Released Copy

CONFIDENTIAL

3
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751239 Date: 06/27/2012

§.ELEASED IN FULL]

Law, Rosemary C

From:
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

Categories:

Francis J. Ricciardone
US Ambassador
Ankara, Turkey
tel: +90 312 4577280

Ricciardone, Francis J
Tuesday, July 19, 2011 8:22 AM
Kim,.Yuri J; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry"; Pierce, Thomas IN; Avery, David; Stafford, Edward G
FW: Israeli Navy boards French MN Dignite/Karama of the Gaza flotilla (SBU)

Working

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: OpsAlert
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 1:04 PM
Subject: Israeli Navy boards French M/V Dignite/Karama of the Gaza flotilla (SBU)

(SBU) Embassy Tel Aviv confinned the the Israeli Navy boarded the ship at 0535 EDT/1235 Tel Aviv
approximately 1-2 miles outside Israel's Gaza blockade line. The navy is reportedly in control of the ship and is
taking it to the Israeli port of Ashdod. The Israeli Foreign Ministry is not aware of any injuries or casualties.
Embassy Paris reports the French Foreign Ministry has been in regular contact with Israeli counterparts and has
urged Israel to use minimal force and to guarantee French consular access.

Automatic electronic distribution to: S, D(S), D(N), P, E, C, M, DG, T, R, PA, G, AF, EAP, EUR, NEA, SCA, WHA, 10,
S/CRS, S/CT, SIHSC, H, OS, CA, PMAT, INR, AVC, liP, ISN, CMS, S/ES, S/ES-O, NSOC, and WHSR_

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751239 Date: 06/27/2012
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AlSO
CLASSIFICATION: l!lefJFlBEIlTIAe
Page1013

Fl"om: &vosmtlttmfl
$tnt: 6(2<l~11 2:56:05 PM
To: SMART Co,.
SUble~I:IiI't6120 0020 11/IDeNTIFICATION OF SHIPS PARTICIPATING IN THE OAZl\ FREEDOM FLOTIL!-A II FROM

GREEK PORTS. ~WARNI/'lG,(U)THIS IS AN IN.FORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED
INTELLIGENCE. REPORT CLASSIFIED Ii) 8 fI f I BEfiT 1'J!i/tl8F8RIJ,

88UFl8&U'IAWmSF8RU

MRN:
oll101010:
From~

Aoti.om
Captlont:
Subl..l:

11 HOTR WASHINGTON DCIINAVCRIMINVSERVFO EUR NAPLES rrt/6246671
J"" 24, 201112416~Z JUN II
HOTR WASHINGTON OCIINAVCRIMINVSERVFD EUR NAPLES IT
OIA WASHINGTON DCOOUllNE
NOFORN
IIR 6 1200020 l1nDI;NTIFICATION OF ~IPS PARTiCIPATING IN THE GA2A FREEDOM
flOTILLA II FROM GREEK PORTS.~WARNING: (U) THIS IS AN INFORMATION
REpoRT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED INTELLIGENCE. REPORTCLASSIFIED e0 14 I I
(f rHIT f' lWJtl9F8RtJ

eo" j j Of!IC.flALilI461 e~"

ClClQQ
SERIAl: (U) III'< 6120 0020 11.
COUNTRY: (U) GREECE (GRero ISRAEL (ISR).
IPSP: (linERR: IFC2330: IFC2232: IFC22:lO: IFC22oo: IFC2231: IFC24oo:
IF02420.
Sl,i1lJ, IIR6,120 0020 1MOENTIFICATION OF SHIPS PARTICIPATING IN THE
GAlA FREEDOM FLOTU-LA II FROM GREEK PORTS.~
WARNIt>lG: (U)THIS IS AN INFORMATION REpoRT, NOT FINALLY
EVALUATEDINTELLlGEt>lCE. REPORT CLASSIFIED
ei) fJ FI81i It T 11, e'}flere~tl.
001: (U)20110623.
REQS: (U)3856.1.3.1.3: 38~.1.3.2.3: UXEA24B0000610: UXEA241003708.
SOURQE:
SOURCEA.
1.~ SOURCE IDENTIFieR -I/Eli1l1;:QJl!illL ._tle!l'l!'l SOURCE DESCRIPTI:N ~)(;),(b)(7)(D) l_ -I

[

3'IEIIH'!oCONTEXT SIAIEMENI.:J (b)(1),(b)(7)(O) ~
,------

U~M!!1M~ARIfYD:](Ulll~SE§~~,e[lXE~~cu(j'TffIVY1E~S~Ui'i;MM!j;MiA,ftYf!Yr;,]Te:EX~T[JP'.!A.BRAIlGGBAElLl._BJew:;>W...__,
:T(:'::.r< 1 'd:!''E' eXEC'JlIl!lE.SllMMAEiYJ

(b)(1)

CLASSIFICATiON: eo,,: 162141 IAt
P~go 1 Of 3

DeptofDefense000204



ClASSIFICATION: eeUFIBE'l'flAb
Pag$ 2 of3

(b)(1)

FIi!~l:;ori)iile<mrf:wnVrDIRECTJ\NY-QJJESTroNS-C01'lCERNINnTAF""------­

CONTENTS OF THIS IIR TO THE NCISHQ COll.ECTION MANAGER AT STU·III
(202) 43Ma1S137S7, OR DSN 288·3616/3767; SIPERNET E,f,IAIL ADDRESS:
COll.ECTlgN@NCISMAIL,NCIS.NAyY.$MIL.MIL;JWI.CS E-",AIL
ADDRESS:COlLECTION2NCIS.NMIC.IC.GOV.liR EVALUATIONS GENERATED IN
RESPONSE TO TME ENCLOSEO IIRS!'IOlLO INCLVOE1HEfOLLOWING
f'I.!\:DIRNAVCRIMINVSERV WASHINGTO"!·DC/II.1TACII,
2.~POC InlormaUon: NCtSKQ COLLECTION MANAGER AT STU-III (202)
433-381613767, OR OSN288·3616/3767: SIPERNET E-t,IAIL ADDRESS:
COll.ECTION@NCISMAIL.NCIS.NAVY.$MIL.MIL;JWICS·E·MAIL
ADO.RESS:COll.l1CTION2NCI.S.NMIC.IC.G·OV.
3..(V) Source A I. aVailabla 101' ",contact.

CQLL: (V) ZJi ZD; ZC.
INSTR: (V) U.S. NO.
PREP: (Vll<!1)@MJ11<ZllR]
ACO: (V) ATHENS. GREECE (20110623).
WARNING: (V) REPORT CLASSIFIED
$ 9 "lrt 9'it'Tt" !I"QFORN.
DRY FROM: OPNAVINST 5513.14E, SCG 10 #04-17.2.
DECL: 26X1'hllman.

Deri....U'Om:
DeclaSSify on:
Inlo:

OPNAVINST 5513
25X1'!\11man

(b)(7)(E)

L- . .

ClASSIFICATION: liiillrI8&tll'IAk
Page 2 of 3

DeptolDefense000205



CLASSIFICATION: COllrIB!IlTIAk _
Page 3 013 (b)(7~------- -------------

metadala_ 91
--------------'----

AetlonP~

DI•••mlnaUon Rul.:

------------

Ar<:h/\l. Copy

ee14PI8e'."flcJ:iiU8"8ftl4
(b)(3):10 USC 424

CLASSIFICATION: CO_lllleEllTl;O<L
Pago 3 013

DeptoIDefense000206



A156
Cl..ASSIF'IOATION: SECNZ! i
Page 1 of 3

Ftom: lWcsmartmtl
S<lnr. 711nOl1 12:22:18 PM
To: SMART Core
Subje." JlR 8 120 002311/ID~I'ITIFlCATION OF SHIPS PARTICIPATING IN THE GOla pree<lom FlotillaJl from Greek

ports. FOIlow.Up Tine.~WARNING: (U) THIS IS ANINFORMATICIN REPORT. NOT FINI\I.LY
evALUAr~D INTELLIGENCE. REPORT CLASSIFIED s. eR. TlAlef8R~h

(See,,!eifliltep'lsl'tl.

MRN:
D"toIOTG:
From:
Action:
Ceptlon"
SUbI""

11 HOTR WASHINGTON DClINAVCRIMINVSERVFO EUR NAPlES TTlI 7012104
Ju101,20111011501ZJUL 11
HOTR WASHINGTON DCI/NAVCRIMINVSERVFO EUR NAPLES rr
OIA WASHINGTON DCROUTINE
HEI,eAPI
IIR 8 1200023 11llDENTIFlCATION OF SHIPS rARTlCIPATINIJ IN TH~ Gl!Za Frood"'"
Flotilla JI~om IJreek pons. follow·1.\> Th....~ WARNING, (U) THIS IS AN
INFORMATIOI'lR~PORT, NOTFINALLY SVAl,UATEO lNTELJ.IGENCE, REPORT
CLA$$If='IEO 8 e·e RelsN,aF8filt't.

0000
SERIAL: (U) JlR 8120 0023 11.
COUNTRY: (U) GREECE (GRC); ISRAEL (ISR),
IPSP: (U) TERR; IFC2330; IFC2232; IfC2230: IFC2200: IFC2231: IFC2400;
IFC2420; IFC221'; IFC2214.
SUBJ: JlR 6 120 OQ231Wll;NTIFlCATlON OF SHIPS PARTICIPATING IN THE
Gala Fr...dom Flotilla II hom Clr••k ""~., Follow.Up Tnr.".~
WARNIN<;; (U) TH.Il! IS. AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY
EVALUATED INTeLLIG~NC~. REPORT CLASSIFIED
Sf! CitE (i1iCeleld4,
001; (U)201106SO.
REQ8: (\J) 3858,1.3.1.3: UXEA2400000810.
$QURCE;
SOURCE A, _
I.~O\JRCEIDel'lTlFIER _1Mffi.(b)(7/(Q[=:J
2: OURCeDESCRIPTIONl{bj(I}.(b) 7)(0) .------,
(b)(1 ),(0)(7)(0)

3,~qNTEXTSTATEMENT •• !!!l.t!l.l!WlllD)

(b)(I)

CLASSIFICATION; 8E8AIST
Page 1 of 3

I

DeptofDefense000213



CLASSIFicAtION: dEeRE I
page 2 of 3

(b)(1).(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

-

(FilM Co",,,,en1s) 1. (U) DJrecf any quesUons oonca""ng the conlenis
oItIll. IIR io tile NCISHQ eoloetJonManagor at STU·1I1 (202)
433-381613781. or PSN 288'381613181; SIPERNe:r E-MAIL APDRESS:
COLLECTION@NCISMAll.NCIS.NAVY.SMll.Mll:JWICS E·MAll
ADDRESS:COLLECTION2NC1S.NMIC.IC.GOV.
2.~C Informaaoo: Raquest tile origlnotor(s) of tho
reqUlrornent(s) c1l8d sn~ Intor.sl8d oon.um.... pubHsh an ovalu.Uon
or IhIllIlR VI. HOTR.IIR evaluaUon. gsnoraled In re.ponselo the
IIR should Inclu~e th9 fOllOwing PLA:PLA:DIRNAVCRIMINVSERV
Wi\SHINGTON PC/IMMCI/,
3. {U)Sot.roe A I••""llllllle fo< recontact.

COLl: (lJ) ZJ: Za: ZC.
'NSTR: (lJ) U.S. YES 3,
PREP: (UlL(b)(6).{b)(7)(C) I
ACQ: (U)ATHENS, GREECE (20110630).
WARNING: M REPORT CLASSIFIED
~E (; FU!iT'QlliiliiFUI
DRV FROM: DPNAVINSl 5513.14E, SCG 10 #04·17.2.
DECl: 25X1-hu"'en.

o.rJvtd From:
Dtol...,fy on:
Info:

CLASSIFICATION, eEe~ET
Page20f 3

OPNAVINST 5513
25X1-hu",.n

ATHENS, AMEMBASSYROUTINE; ANCHORY FT GEORGE G MEADE MDROUTWE;

DeptofDefense000214



CLASSIFICATION: BEBRE.
Page 3 of 3

Atlllchmll1ts:

Action POll:
D1...m1nBuon Rule:

(b)(7)(E)

ArchIve Copy

[(b)(3):10 VSC §424 ~

CLASSiFICATION: BEQRE'!'
Page 3 of3

8E8BEiFfVUeF8fUI

DeptofDefense000215



A157
CLASSIFICATION: ReRRe,
Pllge 1 012

From: 8VC$O"l8r1mft
Sent: 1/1120111:09:19 PM
To: SMART Cor.
SUble,l: IIR 6120 Q02511110ENTIFICATION OP SHIPS PARTICIPATING IN THE GaUl Froodom FloUliall from Groek

ports. Follow·Up Four. t8HHf'T.'WARNING: (U) THis IS AN INFORMATION REPORT. NOT FINALLY
EVALUATEO INTELLIGENCE. REPORT ClASSIFIED 8 E 8 RE1'\l19F91ltl

MRN:
0./1)T6:
Fl'om:
Action:
CiIllUons:
SUbl.·I:

8" 6 "E TMlerSRfI

11 HOTR WASHINGTONDClINAVCRIMINVSERVFO EUR NAPLES rfll7012146
JoIOI,2011 f0l1544ZJUL 11
HeTR WASHINGTON DC/lNAVCRIMINVSERVFO EUR NAPLES IT
OIA WASHINGTON OCROVTINE
rJ9Fg~f1

IIR 6 1200025 11110ENTIFICATION OF SHIPS PARTICIPATING IN THE Gazo Freedom
FiolilioII Irom Gre.k port•• FoIlow.Up Four.~ WARNING: (U) THIS IS AN
INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATEOINTELLIGENCE. REPORT
CLASSIFIEO &Ii URi Tlll&F9FHI

aaaQ
SERJ!\I.:(U)IIR 6120 0028 11.
COUNTRY: (U) GREECE (GRCt. ISRAEL (ISR).
IPSP.: lUI TERR; IFC2330; IFC2232; IFC2230; IFC2200: IFC2231: IFC2400;
IFC2420; IF~211: IFC2214.
SUBJ: IIR 6 120 oo2511i10ENTIFlCATION OF SHIPS PARTICIPATING IN THE
GOla Freedom FIo~la II from G",.k porta, Follow-Up Four.~
I'!ARNING: (UI THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT. NOT FINALLY
EVALUATED INTELUGENCE. REPORT CLASSIFIED
eli! 9 A Ii 1'!RlIiW9~1
QQI;(U) :/011070t
REOS: (U) 3856.1.3,1.3; UXEA24ooD00610.
SPURCE:
BOunCE A.

i;~S~~~~Eercii:~~~(1)(D) ::=l.=,
(b) 1) -.-J
3.~ONTEXT STATEMENT - 500"'" has di,oet acoosslo tho
reportod informallC>P. acquirod the InformollC<) <!\Irina the no"".1
OOllrs. 0' h~ .mpl9\'m~nl. So,""" was ~l1Ica1iy ln1on~ed 'or lhli
'Q(matlon \0 moh Ill. U.S. govemment.
SU.MMARY: (U)SEE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, TEXT PARAGRAPH I. BeLOW_
TEXT: 1.~EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (b)(I)
(b)(I) -------

CLASSIFICATION: !!eflI!T
Page 1 of 2

DeptofDefense000216



CLASSIFICATION; llEllAET
Page2of2

[

b)(1) . --I
__'--_- . J

(Field Comme"l8) 1, (V) Direct OIly 9uesUons concerning the contents
01 thl~ IIR to th~ NCISHqColl.e1l~nMerlage'at STU-III. (2Q2)
433-381613787, orooN 288-381813787: SJPERNET E-ll'AIL ADDRESS;
COLi£CTIQ~NCISMAIL,NCIS,NAIIY-$I,1IL.MIL: JWICS !:-MAIL
AQDRi:SS;90U,!:CTIQI/2NCIS,NMIQ,IC.GOV.
2,~POCI"ionlleU"';; ~ll'l",t the origlnetor(s) Of the
,eQWament(s) cited eod Intel.sled consumers plibllsh enaVal.aUon0' this IIRYle HOrR, IIR .ValUeUon.ileo~llld I~ r~pon~etolh.
fiR sh"'ldltlCluUelh&folloWlng PtA: PLA:OIRNAVCRIMINVSERV
WASHINGTON DC/IMTACI/.
3, (U)$OurteA I. available for raoonl!lCt,

COlL; (U)ZJ;ZO; ZC,
INSTR: (U) U.S. YES 3.
PREP; (Ull~'lJR:L-'--l
ACQ: (U) ATHENS, GREECE (20110701),
WARNING: tV) REPORT CLASSIFIED
$ 1!6 '" Ei .01l8fi9RfJ.
DRV FR9M: QPNAVINST 5513.141', SCG 10 #04-17.2.
OECL: 25X1-l1urnal1.

DldYid Fro:m:
Do¢....llyon:
InlO:

Attachmonto:

Action Post
Dlu.mln.tion RUle:

OPNAVINST 5513
25X1-/1u:::",:::an", _
(b)(7)(E)

Archive Copy

r(b)(3);10 USC §424--"--JL:, .__

(

CLASSIFiCATION. lI!!!e"'!!T
Page 2 012

DeptofDefense000217



A158

CLASSIFICATION; SECkEl
Page 1 012

Ftom: sVC$fNIrttnfi
SOnt: 7/6/2011 2:43:20 PM
To: $MART Cn,"
$~bJel>l: (U) CONSUMER IIR EVAlUATIONJOIC..,21

Sl!e~!'f'Ff.e"e"N
Snoitii,e

(b)(3):10
usc 424

MRN:
DIltOJDTG:
From:
Action:
Captlono:
Refarence:

11 HOTR WASHINGTON 001101'11 WASHINGTON DCI/7064642
Jul 06. 2011/ OG1731Z JUL 11
HOTR WASHINGlON 001101'11 WASHINGTON 00
OIAWASHINGlON DCROVl1NE

fkm 1!I IIBF,."
l(b)(3):10 USC§424 ~ ~ocalion, Piot....., Current ACTIVITY AND POSSIBLE SCHEDULE FOR

POSSIBLE am F~domFIoUU.II PartICIpant. Iva Pi...."'. Greecc-Upd.te One
(U) CONSUMER IIR EVALUATION/0IC·821

(b)(3): 10
USC424

8'£, eRe 'hftOP8J1tll
QQQQ
SERIAL: IU) EVA~.(lQ()8"'l637 ·3158·11

COUNTRY: IU) GREECE (GRC); ISRAEL (ISR): SIERRA LEONE (SLE),

SUBJ~;(U CO~S~J~~~~lRE'lALlJAIIONI01~21REF: (b)(3j'1OUsc §424 It.ooallnn, pictures, Currenl
AOTNI,~AN ~ ~ "6 SCIlEDOtE FOR POSSiBlE GAl. Froodnm Aotu~ 11

(b)(3}:10 USC 424

~~1&·i'-)'c..4",(C:<.) ",

CONSRESP: 1,(UI~lhl. evaluaU.n I.from Ihe,Ofllqa 01 Naval
lnlalligenccGlobili Mar!tlmeln1onnaliOh 'nd Ane,lyslS OI~'lOn'whli:l>
Is teSpbn,'lbl81or provIding all soorce analysis of the maritime
.,IlVtlolim!!nlllwo\l9h m.nall'lment of the nalion., maliHme d.l.b••••,
This ~iJlslonrequlres informatIon 10 support ONls mlss!on fol'
m!!1lIIm8 domel1lnlellig.nC<llnleg,alloo.
2;""Thls repol1 p(.ov)ded t!:'fonnt'HoflOOO enclosures of the
poQsibl9G~ F~om Flotilla It V"Et9sels ooafPirslWs Gteeoe aM is
vllillto ONlsoperalion., ml"lOn. T1>O Im.gesof lbc. sailing yacllt
BELI..A win~' a'new record 8f1~ was vertRed not to be tile same: yacht
a. tIlea~liASTEliA, IMO:l003059, Tha ""olography oltne cargo ship
ELEFTHERI MESOGEIOS was varifled •• the "ma sIllp pr.vIou~y n.mod
TAMA!'V', IMO:1.42~532, The.tnlormaUon al\ll photograph' of the shon$Oa
p....."'ger bo,t AUDACITY OF HOPE. registration number DL2894DF, AMANDA
ondARIO,N WI. $lJpport hriler analysis for tol'1'e!ation and

(b)(m!~o"l\'f~§"2"---'
,:'" ,Bacon nu& to supportlho Nsvy ICRs

(N·NAV;2050-001l>-ID) and (N·NAV-2050~036·'0)whlch ancompa..
raquiremen1son worIdwlde c::orrwnerdalshlps:. ftsh~ vessels, mobtkt
offshOre dr!UproduCllons plaUonns and dhows. SI1Ip btu.print. are
highly v.IUad by 01'11 <lila to tho dlfllcuttY to oI>clain lh/lm .nd
rer.lrictive90Cft<'..s. Thos, b1uoprints and clra'MAOsaro crttlcal for
SUl'veyingthe hull OOr\SlructJon and comPBrtinenls foropemUonat

(b){1),1.4 (0)

(b}(3):10
USC"424

CLASSIFICATION: ee:ell;e:'
Page 1 of 2

DeplofDefense000218



CLASSIFICATION: l!eeltEf
Pall" 2 pf2

mallon! and~berdlng leaml. The n.Uonalma~lil1. dBleba.a aida
m/liI8ry ploonlng and0p8lllUons andSEALINKsuppol1S .eultomars that
cond~et.nalytlcal"'aarch on taclmotogy """.f",,,. co~ntar

n~UCsI(erT(utsm, smuggling, 6:~nctlons. weapons proliferation Bnd
etfm"aracUvlty.
2. ~orql!8ot1ons.or comments. contaotCannan Lamna"" at
OOII1lI1er(:l.1(301)66~21141, DSN 659,2641, Or SIPRNET small:
IamnaOC@inmlo,navy.•ml.mll.
Vi\l.Uo:(V) B· High Vakla
EVALNt,iE:(U)Carmon Ull)(1ac1<, 010-lf21
PRODUSE:(UI~A' Update O~a.a, B· Connrm analytical
IUd~llt, 0 -Orar8llanng, F • Suppon Law Enroroamant

, 08
(b)(3):10 USC §424

ORV FROM: t,iULTIPLE SOURCoS,
OECL: 25X1-I1Uman.

---J
(b)(3):10
USC 424

(b)(3):.10USC 424
Otl'lVOd From:
DOOlols.lfy on:
Info:

Atl!lChmtnls:

AGUon POol:
Dissemination Rule:

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
Palle 2 of 2

MULTIPLE SOURCES

25X1-human "b")(3"')"':10n"US"'C~§M4~24T----'--1
OIA WASHINGTON 00 !
DIA WASHINGTON DC OIA WASHINGTON oq '\
OIA WASHINGTON 00 DIA WASHIN(lTON oct J
OIA WAS;UN(lTON Or '-----.--
OIRNAVORIMINVSERV WASHINGTON OCl/N22IMTACfIROurwE;
HOTR WASHINGTON OCRO(lTlNE; ONI WASHINGTON OCRO(lTlNE;
. !WAStlINGJ'1JN.OC/13.1.lIIROUJ,lNE; 01'11 WASHINGTON OCIiOIC-ll21I1ROVTINE;

(b)(3):10 USC §424 _.J
mel8dota.dat " (b)(3):10 USC 424

---

Archive Copy

!l!ept!l'frOUSF8RU
BcwitiiC
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A161
CLASSiFICATION: $1!8flET
Page 1 of3

From: $ycsmartl'llfl
Sont 7/1l1201l2:511:51 PM
To: SMART COl'.
$lJbJe.t IIRS 120 0027111IDENTIFICATION OF SHIPS PARTICIPATING IN THE Gu. Freedom Floliliall kom Gr.ak

i>OItII. follOW-Up SIYIlII. (SI/NF). WARNING: (V) THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT. NOT FINALLY
I:VALUATED INTELLIGENCE. REPORT ClASSIFIED SEC R E T/iNOFORN.

8Ei'8RiifiHtl8fi9R tJ

MRN:
DiOloIOTG:
From:
Aetfon:
Captions:
SUbjeat:

1I HOTR WASHINGTON OCIINAVCRIMINVSERVFO EUR NAPLES 1m 7086479
JuI08, 2011 /061511ZJVL 11
HOTR WASHINGTON DCIINAVCRIMINVSERVFO EVR NAPLES IT
DIA WASHINGTON DCROUn",
uet"e.,'l
IIR 6 1200027 t l/lDENTIFICATIDN OF SHIPS PARTICIPATING IN THE Gaza Freedom
Flotilla II from Greuk pflft&. FollOw-I...\) $eVen. {$"'Ci). NARNING: (U) THIS IS AN
INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINAl-LY EVALUATED INTELLIGENCE. REPORT
CLASSIFIEo6 eo 1\ l!!TjJl,eFenrt

"rte,Mli T""UBreAU
QQQO
SERIAL: (U) IlR 51200027 11.
COUNTRY:M GREECE (GRC); ISRAEL (ISR).
IPSP:(U)TERR: iFC23:l/l; IFC2232: IFC22:l/l; IFC2200; IFC2231; IFC24ll0;
U;C2420: IFC22t 1; IFC2214.
SIJIlJ: IIRs 120 t!02711/1DENTIFICATION OF SHIPS PARTICIPATING IN TIlE
GozaFI...4om Fiolila" rfOOl Greek porhl. FoIlow·Up Seven,~
WARNING; (V) THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FiNAlLY
EVALUATED INTELLIGENCE. REPORT CLASSIFIED
Ofe Rlr"',,.ef"8fiUl.
OQI:(U) 20110708.
REQS: (U)~56.1.S.1.3; UXEA2400000810.
SOURCE:
SOURCE A,
1,~ SOURCE IDENTIFIER _ (b)(I)'(b)(7)(D)
2. OURCE DESCRIPTI 1'1
(b)(1 )'(b)(7)(D)

3.~ONTEXT STATEMENT - (b)(I),(b)(7)(D)

L'(b)(7)(~ . J
SUMMARY: lU) SEE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY. TEXT PARAGRAPH I, BELOW.
ENCLOSURES
TEXT; 1:~EXECUTIVE SUMMARY."'(b"')('"1)c-----------,
(b)(I)

CLASSIFICATION: e!CII!T
Page 1 Of 3

DeptofDefense000220



CLASSIFIOATION; 9EllRET
Page 2 of 3

(b)(1 )

·1I~l1200026 11 DTG 0699462 JUL 11
2. (u) D1n1d enyque.tlons concerning theoonlbnllloithis IlR to
m. NCIS/:lllCQII.9!fc>nfMnage,.' STU.III@~) 433-3816/3181. or DSN
266,381813161, SIPERNET E,MAIL ADDRESS:
COI.I.EeTION@NCISMAIL.NCIS.NAVY;SMIL.MIL; JWICS E·MAIL
ADORE:SS.:C9U,E:CT10N2NQIS ..NMIO.IO.QOV.
3.'t8l'POe Infonnstlon: ROqU&s! the Origlnator(.) oflM
requlrement(sldtad en~ Interestad con.om.... publish en evalueUon
01 this IlR vie IiOTR. IIR evelveuono generelfd In '"pons. 19 the
IIR.hOlJr~ Indude the follOWIng PLA: PLA:DIRNAVCRIMINVSERV
WASHINGTON DC/IMTACII.
4. (U)SoUrceA '.evslloblef"" ,eoonte01.

COl.L: (U) ZJi 2:0, ze.
INSomHUl U.S. YES 3.
PREP:(UJ [~l<Zl&J
ENCL:(U) to FQLlOW·1 ENCLQSuRES.

hn~~~~g~W::I,·:'~~~~·.rii~~7ter~a~u:~u~~%·
I!> the cr.w en~ po•••ng.... of the MN DIGNITY. 20110106~
ACO: (U)ATHENs.. GREECE (2011 0106).
D1SSEM: (U)Uploe~ed 0Ig1te1 Enclosu,e(o) sent ~irectly to SIPRNET
ISM vie HOTR.
WARNING: (U) REPORT CLASSIFIED
e@ Sit! liHIt8F€tR:U.
DRV FROM: OPNAVINST 1;513.14E. $CO ID #04-11.2.
DECL: 25X1-human.

IltH'IV.~ From:
Decloaslty on:
'nto:

OLASSIFIOATION: SEllRET
Page 2013

OPNAVINST 5513
25X1./luman
(b)(7)(E)

DeptofDefense000221



CLASSIFICATION:$ESIlET
Pa9~ 3 of 3

Attachments:

ActJon Post:
lllSaelrllnaUon RUla:

(b)(7)(E)------

meladala.dat

Atolllva Copy

CLASSIFICATION; llr:eIlPJ'
Page 30f3

8I!ePle:'tiU8F8AH
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C1S'/50Sl)g
I

I(b)(~)

From:
!jeri!:
To:'
Subjoct.

Watch Europe {watOhcut@nmio.nayY.smi!.mu!
WedneSday, June 02..20101:03 PM
130m FIQ\J!la Monitoring Group
Gaze Flolilla

AccordlhStQ()penS()\Jrceinfotma1i(m.l(b)(1),$~C 14(b) , Imora v.seei~ce/1)'in9aidt()a((ernQllo, break lhe bl<l<:KMe
Qflh.Ga~$!iip' lat.rthi~ wej>k,' Thlll;e,vi!,~s"'s.t\I MN RACHI'LCORf<IIii,Clirr!:,ntlyunderway in the Eestern
Me!litef\ilnean, !lnd possibly (::HALLENGER ll.ssmelibQWvaohlJOC!llil\l in an unkhownport In CYPNS.

IOnce Ihi. Is doarQiJ up we wiRr~ lh*,o£!i~SI up 10 d~!a infonnaUQn we 110va,\

ClASSIFICATIPN; 111111
cAvEATS: lI.ren I
~~ TO: NCiNE

2300Z Gaza Flotilla SITREP

I
VIR

(b)@

DERIVEO FROM: Multlple Sources.
DECI.ASSiFyoN, 20~606Q2

CLASSIFICAnON:,OZCl tE (
CAI/SATS: ::61 GIld
REL TO: NONE

(b)(1)Sec.14(0)
We will <;on!inua 10 provide

DeptofDefense000248



(b)(6)

From:
S~nr.

To:
SPbjee\:

(b)(6)

1(0)(6)1 .
Sillutday. June 05, 2010 10:12 AM
Gilm I'lo«lIa,Monitoring Qroup
fw; Rachel GOiT;e Boarding

Sit,

R~chel!:Otrlebllatding as ~ported byYNer:

Rlll'o"'no~,~,~,:?'mtl)f 11riJ; -=,.,.dl'/S;ri!.tr b\ol.ktf _.'1<:1 oIll'll.b,""It•• NI'/)' .1il1n: p-(ll:fl'uI1uw,,'U It$f.;f~l. tOrnbJI Mlllrrfn 1U.~InqVld: rPSO!l Hachll Ctorricl,
~r.bil:Ir'tI.~IPVSlt'Jl!:'OIlO tad~...,
1W18f111o:'f1;;~~1

I\MHffl1.'~·~~~!·isr.£teINe",,~
Just flv~ mInutes - iliis Is the estimated jim" illoOk Istael's Navy til ~,2m!lll!Meerthe Rachel Corrie Ship ell JOUte to U1~
aazll Sltlp.
_lbi'~Gi'l~~INIw1Slii~23Ift1et:Mi3ldiNI~ ~,1l9'M'tlIi.,.~ctlM~~~C>flheNljP.'tv., ~""~lien~~M/jI1lM~~ctW;j-'I1#'S
~~~'Tl'it:6H'~~'IioiW';,ijori~Ii«tt~'{')f~~""'~~~: ,'" ,

~~.~·~-~bj,""'~ar_~.~,'~~~"'~nic!tri""-":,!ljb~:'¢W~.~_ij"'~.'3~i""I.~"i\,

tM4idikWi6_o'Yw.lNi~",*;~~~l~ttll.w!lll"lt'~~,~.-fI,i,i:Mitiiid.""~~i,f~Wti,, ..~,.~_~(i1l_19'~~j>Cwtb"lh~

11iB~"~ft.#~fi.~~_~N~,lnh,~~IN~~ij~~*'cl,~"_t.,l(lt1.~~rwI,~,,,~.,~~~

"ft~~
'I1o,~_~(~""'~~ha4·:no.~.,.QfI'!If_~~;tf-~1l*'f~~~_~N~·~~JlfY~,~b':-~~kiOb·~Nm
~~·~bcW»~·,,·.·¥;d.tMnIPI.v ....JWctitiMbftI>~ti40-IlMJoidCQrPi··~~JiIKI1;~1\IIWI1IIbOtB.""~l!I~~~~~~

$iarti~.'1~;~~~~~.~¢«dt,~~t8~~hllPUlrlgfrHl"~~~ro\tl·"'*~~~l."llt,tl~(II~~1Nl....ut".·Th'
tQtn;leIS~~.,.;.;tflfl'MJ,~N:mlIi""~I>i\ticlbl,~.~IlmiiUwiW~~~

Th':-NW;~~~.boW.~~.~~-~~fa~~~-"~,TH~~lIlI~.~~~~~Jlnlmlvcm,~,.~
\l·~-~·~~itd"""wn.~,Il:i'1.: .. ' . '. ..... '.. .

~=-i~~'~~~~~~~~'l:,~~~~'=~~~C~¥':~:i~~~~~~
~-.y~<if~~-. . . ..

(b)(3):10 1~)(3nO~SC~424

USC 424'

t
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C18750907

INto

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(3):10
usc 424

l(b)(3):10 USC §424

"IXXlQ

SERIAL' (0) nR ti 120 0021 11..

Co!JNTRY, lUI Greece (GRC); I .....~l (J:SRI.

:tl'S~,(U) '!'"EM; IFC2J:>Q./ IFC22J2; IFC'2230 ; IPQ200; IFC2231, IFC2'lOO,
IFC2420.

SUBJ: I!R ti 120 0021 11/XDBNT1FlQATION OF SHI~S PARTICIPArXNO IN THE
G"~ FR~EOoM FtO"l'ILLA 11 ~ROM (JRaaK PORTS. FoLl,QW,Ul' ON~ ("'/illFI.

IoIl\1lNINIl, (lJ) ~'H'tS 1S. i\N ·.U'~ORHATlQ~REFORT. NOT FINALLY
EVAl.l1l\.'PllD iN'1'~Ll>l(;IlNOll. . Mi'ORTClMS$lPrED

i)

@I, lll)~On062.7.

RllQs:Ol) 3~$" ,1, j .1. J; 3856.1. 3.~. :l;llitA2H003708; UlUlA24oob00810.

DeptofDefense000250



C187SQ907

(t»{1)

3 .

(t»{1)

'l'l>Jt'r: 1.

(t»{1)

(Fi. •.l<l <:;O!\\Il\"ntB) 10 (lI) (QIP:rREC,.AlN QUJjS'J.'IONSCONCE!L'l'Xlli1 THE:
C0):"l'ENTS O~' 'l')!)iSIIR TO 'J.'li!IJNGISllQCOLI,E91':CQN~1\gr,;R, 1\1' s'Il1" XU
1202)433-3916/~7$7, OR I)SN28a-391~13787; S!PEltNKTE-MAlLAODllSSS,
¢OL1,E.C'r!6N,"'lle~$I1I\.tL,NCIS.mWY .Sl'ltL ,1'111,',. wues .B'folJ\:r1, .
.!\J)DJ1r,;SS;COLl.Sq1''I()llfNc:r~.•~rc}c. GOV. 'IIR,Ji)1,1~Ul\.'T~bllS 'jEll"ERATBD IN
RBSFOllsE 'l'0 THE: ENCLO$EIl lIR'SliotJ;LP INCLUDEpiJi NLLOWl"G
PLA,P.IllNAVCRItf<WSERV wASHI,,~'r<)NbGII""tAcll.

2.... PoC InfO:rmation: NCtsllQcOLLEOIOl:! w.llAG"'R,AT STU-III 1202)
433-3816/3787, Oll DsN 288_3916/3797; SIFERNEt .E"~L ADDRESS:
CQI,LSCT10NC/lllClSl'll\.IL.NSIS.NAVY.Sl'lIL.MIL, JWICS E-MAIL
ADDRESS'cO~LECTION2Ncrs.NM1C.rC.GOv.

3. (U) Source, A is avai-tilble- f;o~:t'~CQntact.

DeptofDefense000251



08750907 .

to.I.'" W} ZJ·, ZO, :.le.

INST~, (0) I].S. 110.

~R)i:I', (I]J 5110930.

JlCQ, (01 AnlENS. GRRRCE (2011062;'.

I'1I\l\NfIlCl' lUI REPORT' C!J\SSn>IRP
t (. j j.

OR'" FROM' QPNAVINS1' 5513.HB. sec Ie ~0'-17.2.

OSCI., 25XbhulllAn.
#0000

DeptofDefense000252



C18750909

\
tM· HOT~ WASHINGTON DC/jNAVCRI~INVsERVFO E~ NA~LHS I~//

TO oIA ~A$HTNGTONPC

INI101

(b)(7)(E)

a li
OOOQ

S~lAL, IV) IIR ~ 120 0022 11.

Co\JNTRY: (Ul G~~"ce (GRC) , Ior"..t (TSIl).

1P$p, WI 1,'ERR; IFC2JJO; 1FC2232; 1FC2.30, 1I1C2200; IF'C22H; IFC2100:
Il"C2420.

SUB", I~R & 120 0022 11/IDENTIFXChTION OF SHIPS PARtICIPATING IN THE
GIl~ FREEIlOIIMTI"'W\ IIl'IloK GR.EElCPOl<TS. roLLOl'f"'UP "Tl>!O L:':I I.

14AJlllING: COl tMs IS AN :tilroRl'lAtION REPORt, NOT. FINlILLt
il\J)\LUlIrED I:lj'l'EIWtGlll!ce. IlSI?OR'l'OLASSIFXED

'6 --. -n ' -:' we

DOl: lUI 2011062'.

REgS, (U) )856.1.3.1.3, 3a56.!.~.L3; UXFA240000lfBllf, 1J)n,lI241003700.

DeptofDefense000253



C18750909

SOQRCE:
iiOURCE A.
i. i" :ltJ : SoOReE j;bF:N:rt~IilR ". (b)(1).(b)(7)(O)

,t., c· R I'N "",

(b)(1)

(b)(1)

DeptofDefense000254



(b){1)

(Field Comments I 2. (OJ (lJ) DIRSCT 1'.N'! QUSSTIONS CONCERNING THE
CONTENTS OF TillS Ill< TO THE NCISHQ COLLEC'l'ION M1INAGEl< AT STU-III
(202) H3-3816/3787, DR DSN' :188-3816/3787; ?IPRIlNllr B·''!laL ADDRESS'

COLLEOTION<ilNCISMAIL. NOIS . NAVY •SMIL. MIL" UWICS E-Mi\iL
JIlJDRESS, OOLLEpTION~UCIll.IiM:t'« IC. GIl,V. III< EVALriilTIONS GENElUtTED IN

~~;§i:l\~~R~~~~~S:~~i~G;~~~/I~~~j.TIlE FOLLOWING

2. 'j POC Info""'at;'l;ln,: NCl;SHQ OOI,LECTION MANAGER AT STU- II! (202)
U3-381~/3787, OR DSN 288-3816/3787, SIPERNET E-MAJ:L ADDRESS:
OOLLECTION<lNCISMAIL .,\oIOIS. NAVY. SMIL. MIL) .JIII'OS li:-HAIL
ADDRS$S:C01.lLECTIO"2"CIS.NMIC.IC.GOV •

.3. (OJ Source A is ava.il~)jle fQr recontact.

COLL, ltll 2;(;, zo, ZO.

WSt'II, lUI u.s. uo.

'\'RSl>: (If} l{b)(6),{b)(7){Q)

1'.00: (u) ATHENS, ~ECE (20110627).

WARNING, (V) REPORT CWlSSIFlO6D
1 5

DRV FROM, OPNllVINST 5513.14E. SeG 10 n04.n. 2.

lJEct., 2&Xl-hurna....

DeptofDefense000255



,Logo,Crjstina A

·Ftll.m:
'$~nE

Tell
SU~jG<lll .

Mlno<),<M~i~R
Frl~$YJ:JQnc 18, Z0103:21 AM'
Ahil, Mt~hael. '
jffW)M0r~~V~$.$6l$(MN)MARIAM·ANll(lJll VEliS£;L)N/lJ1 i'lLAt.I.OElliGNA.T(:(l

.' YE4iJ4.HtH4 ",rr!.JJMRSUfJJIM~ri;lRVflS$aLS (M/VlMARfAMANO(WI VESSEl"') NAJi
.l\LAt..IOESIGNA'TED. .

WQrl<in~,

I

Michael,

Jl!S.~ill~e J!ltfY dldh'tpoinlollt that you CIlI'\ monitot6l11 neiltlor l1li$killd n~h()ad's liP,

'lY

Milt~
1;lI!l!!,lIIillll1q!\I.11I {il It!: (
D~tN~F!!lm: .~()rlVed!rom. previous l\1es&\1SlllnlHronil.
belll~$$if)' Qn: ~0201(l6l1 e .

".."
Fram: $Mt\R::I;Coro.
Sent: 'J'hurnay. JUM 17,iQIOoNO:~4

To;
P/$I\ilia, R1)borti Mlne<;>,Mlll'l(,Jl;;Wilrtlct,K,l\,ni1A;!,,ee, .l\QbQ\'t,Q; J<OOlt, Berna; Kial, Stephlll'\lll\
Ooqfr~YiAntiJonYR;.:tlasso.PilUiMt.i'.Ahrt.··Mi~hacli'~eynolds,'G!\l'011; O'Grady; Pllllle\J;.SiIlhnllll.
bQu~!as,Aj'l\Uli.~t, ItO'dnWtM,i I\lYcY,)Il$Ql\ Nt'Friel>,JiQll1\i.I'j'Oc\llnuw; Killl hdeOtnlv~roi La\Jra
H;M.l!cs,.!3litbarnJ; l{e~~leJ,·Ro... bert l1;Jiqi\fard;.Jl;1'\lll11i$. H
MQTQRvlt~S~J-,S (MJV~'MAIUAM ANP(V/t vESsaL)~MIAJ:,ALl OeSIClNA T~t)

SUbJecU N$39ii'l.r.I" IitltIIMRSt,1JWMO'J:OR VESSELS (M/V) MARIAM ANQ (llil VESSEl) NAJ{
i\I;ALlDESIGNATBD

81I1JilIWtCFCP" .

MRN;
D~l~l,m:~;

. 1'19)11:
.Aet!9/l:

POI.J,1II..JNFO·

\QCOM$ltrlilF!it6i702~a

.)V"'? 2QI\lII71\liJOZ JUN1\l
C(.iM$(XTH.f11.t .

1
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C18751151

Captions:
Refol'8nGo:

SubJOGI:

6 I. Sj:a I "61 OIlIi

lENlCJ'rF HOA; ZEN/COMDESRON lWO FOUR; ZeN/COMDESRON lWO TWO;
~eNlCOMPsRONONE; Z.ENlCOMSECONDFLT;2ENlCOMUNDERSEASURV·DAM
I'lI;1.CK VA;tENl9TFeO;Z~Wc'tl' 6a;lEN/QTF6~;Ze.NlCtF e7iZeNl<\TF es;
ZE/'lICTG6().4; .ZeN/POO$PECAC't OENVEflQO;ZE:r"It::VQOM.$l,JBMARIi'JE
.6ROAOCASTi2ENIJAQ MOLeSWORTH;ZEN/JEMCCEUR;ZeNiNAVI990MFT
GORDONGA;ZEN/ONIWASHINOTONDC;lm)iIDlqO$¢~g4.. .. .. DZeN/USNS
2NOLT~OHN I' BOBO; ZE!'lIUSNSSIG HORI'l;~eNIUSNSGRAPPLe; ZEN/USNS
HENSON;ZENIUSNS JOHNLENTHAl.Li ZEN/USNSLARAMIE; ZEN/USNS LCPL ROY
MWHEAT; ZENIUSNSPFC EUO!:;N!:; AOBR!:;GON; ZEN/USNS SACAGAWEA:
ZEN/USNS SAMUEL L COIlIl; ZEN/USNS SISUiR;ZENlUSNS ZEUS: ZEN/USS
ALCXANDRIA;zeN/USSBOClNE; ZENlUS;SCQL!;; Z~NIUSS 1';LR0t>; ZENNsa
GEORGIA; Z~NltJSS GONZALEZ; ZENNSSGUNSTON HALL; ZEN/USSHARRY a
TRUMAN; zaNiUSSJOHN L HALL;ZEN/vSS MOUNT WHITNEY; ZEN/USa NICHOLAS;
ZENIUSSNORMANDY; zeNluss OSCARAUSTIN;ZEN/USS RAMAGE; ZENIUSS
ROSS; zeNIU$SSIMPSON; ZEN/USSSTEPHEN WGROVES; ZEN/USS 'tAYLOR;
zeNMsSWINstON S CHURCHILL
rtPhs"
RI!P'iNPocleUGoW221 $OOZMAR200411
REFlflIDOC/JFMCC'EURl021000ZMAR2007/1
MOTQRVE$S!;LS (MN) MARIAM AND (Ull VE$S~L) NAJI AL ALI DESIGNA TED
.... fl" IIHI FJ .I/lI1RSUflJIMOTOR VESSELS.(MN) MARIAM AND (Ull VESSEL)
NN.I AL All DESiGNA'tED

QQQQ
SUI3J: MOtQRVE$SELS(MNlMARIAM AND (Ull VESSEL) NAJI ALALI Oe$(~NA
TED
I II ' .. 'UIII 'jI,,"MR
SUBJ/MQ'I'QRyessELs (MN) MARIAM AND .lUll VES$EL) NAJI AL ALI
DE:SIGNlI'I'EO
JFMCC CClIIIPOq,MARITIMeINTEGRATEO OPERATIONS CENTER (MIOC) WATCH
OFFICERiNFMCC'~URJLOC:NAPLE$,ITALY
ISECTEL:$9.QS1.5(jlH\133ISEC'I'EI.:D$N·31"'6284133'"
REF/NOOGIEUCOMI221S00ZMARi004I1·· •
I'U;F/BIDOC/JFMC¢ eURio:z10002MAR200711
~~~~REj:AIS~UCClMeXf>ANDI!O MIOi;XORO. REF B 1$ JFMCC EUR OPTASK

RMKS/~AWREfSA At-lt>·13,JFMGQ ~URDESIGNATES
LEBANI:!SE'FLAGG.EO MNMf\RIAMASACOt-lTACT OFIN'tEREST (COl).·
2.~OPEN SOURCE ANOAMEMB BEIRUT REPORTINGCORRO.BORATES
ISRAELI CLAIMS THAT LEBANESE·fl.AGGEO MNMARIAM HAS BEEN
IDENlIFIEIJAS ONe OF 'tHE VESSELS SUPPbRTING THE "FREI!OOM FLOTILLA

PAGE 07 RVI:WMFD~24S .Ii nr 'PUU
lWO" ANTI-BLOCKADE VOYAGE TOGAZATHAT WILL REPORTLY De:PART LEBANON
IN THE NEXT Ft;W DAYS.
MIjIMN MARIAM ISA BREAK·eULK CARRIER HOME PORTED IN BEIRUT.
LEBANON.
t~MCC EURHI\S ElI:ENUNABLIHO LOCAtE ACURRENT TRACK ON THI;; "'IV. MARIAM

MARITIME DATABASeS AND IS UNABLE TO PROVIDE ACURRENT LOCATION AT
THIS TIME,
4.~FMCCEURWILL CONTINue TO COORblNATE WITH ONI. JAC
MOLESWORTH,

2
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C18'7 51151

AND eUCOM AS THI: SrrUATlDN DEVELOPS,

5.~IAWRr:FSAAND B, JFMCC EUR DES lArES
un VESSEL NA.JI AL ALI ASA CONTACrOF INTEREST (COl).
a.IF TIOPENSOURCEANP AMEM~ IRUTREPORTING CORROBORATES
ISRAELICl.f\IMS THAT WI VESSEL NAJI ALALIHAS BEEN
lOEI I~.IE[)AS ClNE.OF THE VESSeL$$I,IPPO~TINGTHl; 'FREEDOMFLOTlLl.f\
TWO' ANTI;BLQCKAOE VOYAGE TOGAZA THArWILL REPORTLYDEPART LEBANON
IN THE i '-':1 FEW DAYS, JFMCCEu.R I$UNceRTAit'1 WHETHERTHETE'~M

PAGE OSftUe.wMFClli2431 Ii I rnm,WI.
'NAJIALALI' R!1PI.1Rll TO PARTICULARSHIP OR IS ANOTHER TERMTO
DESC~ :THE 'FFlEEDOM FI.OTIM TWO", •
7.•lJII ~ESSEL NAJI AL AlliS REPORTEDLY Il:JENTlFIED AS A
FERRY-TypE .
veSSEL. JFMCCEUR HAS BEEN UNAaLETO LOCME THe UII VESSEL NAJI AL
ALI. IN
MARIT'MJH!ArADA~ES AND 1.$ uNABLE TOPROVIDI:ALOCATION ATTHISTIME.
8.'Iii'JF...,(';cl;URWILL CONTIN.UE TO CO.OROINATE WITH 01'11. JAC
MOLe~W/QRTH.
AND E!JCOMAS THE SITUATION OeVI;LOP$,

DEClJOERI:MULTIPLI: SOURCESJ.J'IX1/1

C1M.lfl~ By:
Docluslfy on:
Info:
Attachments :

Actlon<Post:
DIss8ll1lnation Rulo

OERI:MU~T1PLE SOURCESM'lX1

meladala,dal

-
!1!!8RI!!I()UIFIMn

3

-

DeptofDefense000242



C16'/~0665

CLASSIFICj\l1QN:_'",: _
Pag.1 of 2

From: &vcamarlmfl
Slnt, el27/j/Q,1,%:lB,,9 PM
To: BlAARt.cor.
Bublott 1111 e go llQ21 jlJlDENllFICAlJQII o~ SHIPS ~AllnCIPATiNG INTIi'E<W:AFREE~ FI.OT!LJ.AlI FROM

GREE~ I'oRTS, FQLLOW,UI' ONE ICI'N~J. WARNINC: M TI:!'S JS,!\N'INFORMATION R.PORT, NOT
FINAllY'EVALUATeD'INlELLICENCe, RepORT'CLASSIFIED I '

It hU I!I!!lJ""

MIlN:
pale/PTG:
Ftl)m:
Ae1lon:
Ca~tfQn_.:

SubJe.t

a I

"'",,,' ..•. __ c· ', .. _"";'"

t1 HOTR ~ASHINGTON DCIINAVCRIMINVSERVFO EUIl NAPLES ITlle2n942
JUn 27, 201112714012 JUN 11
HOTR WASHINGlON DC/INAVCRIMIWSERVFO EUR NAPLES IT
OIA WASHINGTON OOROUn""
NOrORN
IIR ~ 12001121 uilPJ!NTIFI<:.\'IlON PF,Sfflps'PARTICIPAllt'lG IN THE GAZAFREEOOM
FLOTILlA II,FROM OOE8K.l'ORTS, F<;lU;OW,·Up Q~E (4.11 J WARNING: (U)THIS IS
AJ'llIlPOl\MAnQN REp01\T•.NOT FIHALLY.EVJIl.UA1EO INTELLIGENCE; RePORT
CLASSIFIEO . $ $I II.

(bill)

CLASSIFICNrlON: hal Ibtl 0 2 It
Pag.1'oOfl

DeptofDefense000243



C187S0665

CLASSIFlc;ATION: hili lUi! I II iL
p~9~26r2

(b)(1)

!JRVFj'lOM;OPt<IAVINSTS51),14E, seG 10 1ll4-11.J!.
O.5'CL: 25X-141um(lf].

. (FieIcj C'I'"[IlenlsJ 1. (U) (UI OIR~<;T ANY QueSTIONS CONCERNING THE
CONTENTs Of THIS IIR TO THE NCISHq COllECTION MANAGER AT STl/-1II
(202) 4»-381613787, OR OSN 288-38ft1l3781: SIPERNET E·MAILAPoRSSS:
COllECTlON@NCISMAll.NCIS,NAVY,SMll.,fdIL; JWlCS e-MAil
ilObRESS:COLLECTION2NCIS.NMIC,IC,GOV, IIR EVALUATIONS GeNERATEO IN
F\ESPONSE'TO rn~ E~LOSEO Jill SHOPlO INCLUeE THE FOLLOWING
PLA:OlHNAYcmtllINVSERv WAS/iINGTO!!! OC/IMTACiI, '
? "",poe (n{o,maUori! NOISHD COLLEOTION I,1~GER AT STll-t11 (~02)
93-~316m81, OR OSN·2$fl.881~187: SIPERNET E-I.tAJLADD~ess:

~g~~~~~~~~~~~~~J6i~N'::i~~~:'IL: JWlCS E-MAil
_:.i~'(4r$Q"(Cltf~J$:~Y~'~bk,:·Jorrec_~nfac:t: . .
COLL: (U) ZJ: ZO: lC:
INSTR: IU)rllVf,'~'Id'N,;\O*-,,,,,,,,,,"_--,
PREP: (U) !(bi(6),(b)(7)(C) I
ACQ::(V) ATHENS. GREECE 12p11D627).
I"/ARNING:.lV> REPORT CL<\SSJFIED

it,

D~rN~d'tllm:

[jtle~.~I~-on:

Itlfo:

O?NI\V1NST sM~
:2~X1~hl,lm_~F1
(b}(7)(EI

l(b)(3):10 USC§424

.. .. ", ..,
Ae:tionpo.t.
[)Jllemlnltl'DnRuJe: Archive Copy

Mlll!.l.'UIFJ _b .1.1. . Z.

CLASSIFICATION:'lIU.U"Iii"""S_"",••
Pag. 2 of ~
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C18750773

CLASSIFICI\:'tION;§U
Pagel 013

P,om: sVc$I1lM11ll11
~.nli 711{~OJ' 12:23:20 PM
To, SMART eo,"
sulllo.t:·IIR6120 0024.11nOEKTjFICATIOIl OF SHIPS PARTICIPATING IN THE Gu. fr$Odom Floill,1I kom Gre.~

. port>. Follow-Up FOul......WA/ltlINCl: IV) THIS 1.6 AN !tlFQRM(lUQN R,EPORT, NOT FJNA~~Y
EVAWA1l!O INTelliGENCE. REPORTC~SSJFIED

MRN:
Dolo/lllG:

fro""
';~lilffl!

C~~tl~,~*
S~~J••I:

11 HOTR V/AStliNGTON OOIINAVCRIMINVSelWFO eUR NAPLES ITII7012108
Jul 01. 2011 10'115062 JUL 11
KDTR WASKINGTON DO/INAVCRIMINV$ERVFO.EUR NAPLES IT
OIA WASHINGTON OCRPlJ1'ih'.

Ii~ il':'2:k OO2411nD~NnFldAT,JON OF SHIP$ PARTICIPATING IN THE G.z. Fr••dom
PI.IiI, II ""m O...Ho.... Fol!ow,Up Fo~r....,. WARNING, <V) THIS IS M
fNmRl,iATlo..N•.R..f.PO.R.TiIl'.N.O.TIliF.INALi_~ '( EVALlIATED INTEi LlIGeNC~. ~epORT
ClASSIfiED.

(b)(1)

Mda l

SERIAL:(U) 111'16120 002411. .
CbUNTRY,.(U) GREE:CI;.(ORCI; ISRAE~ (IS,RI,
IPSP; (U) TeRR; IFG2330; IPC2232: IfCl<30: IFC22oo; IPC223!: IFC2.00:

~Ji1:~~~~~a\lb~~~~1¢NT'FJCATION O~ $~IPS PAAtl9WATING IN THg
G.... F,rt""Qm flotlllan tram Qroe~,PQrl$. FoUqw.\Jp Four,....
W"RtoI~NG'.lUI:rHI$I~,I\NINF9.RrM'nON RE~.ORT, NOT FINAttY
EVAlUATED INTE~UGeNCE, REPOR1 ClASSIPIED
.. " -<.d"J:obi '

001: (U) 2<J'1~3().
IIEOS: (U) ab!)\;.1.3,1,3, UXeA2400000al0.

~g~~i:fc
1" , SOUROE IDENTIFIER ~b~1!Ll!.billl7il!DK:==:::J ___
2. SOURCE DESCillPll0N

3. CONT TST
(bl(1)

(b)(1)

OLASSIFICA'I1\JN:lIJIO!l!.£.....
Pagelof3 .
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C18750773

CLASSIFICATION:. , tr
Pago 2 of (I

(b)(1)

., ."_, _" ",,rnfntts}1;(tJ)' LlIiltci~@19A,sU~t1s,cilf1~~_lilg_u''-~:Cori1enls
of ll)\$11/\ to \11. NCISHQ CDlloetJan Monog", 0' STU~lI (202)
.~3r'38W;)1S7. or OSH ~S&;3816h7871 SIPERNf:T E-MAIL ADDRESS:
COLLfCnOH@NCISMAlL.NCIS.NAVV:SMIL.MIL: JWlCS E-MAIL
AtlOI\ESS:COlLEcnON2NCIS.Nt.lIC"C,~V.
2; lfI'PPOC':lnfOlMatf()l'l:'R.~iJe$l the'~jilator(sl'bf.ll\e:
r~uit«l:rnA",1(8):~jt1il9,l!',I)d:~lflr~~_~n~~:e~-p~blistl:aneva[ulltiOIl.
ollll.. IIR viii KOrn. tlR .....klollon. gonorated In r"sp0nGol. tI\l>
IIW••';ui~ ;ncludolheIOII.Wlng PLN PLA:OIRNAVCRIMINVSERV
WASHINGTON OCIIMTAOII.
:,k(UJS6u,~:Ais'a"auable fur reconiil'ct

~OLl: (U) ZJ(ZD; ze,
INSTR: (U) U.S. YES 3.
~RI:!,: {~r Hb)'S).'b)(7),q I . .
ACQ: {UI AmENS, GREECE{2011003Q).
WAllNINa: (UjREPORT CLASSIFIEO
J,A pJJ" Alt, ,",
ORV PROM: OPIlAViNST 581;).14E,.SCG 10 #1l-1·17.2.
DEel: 2SX"human,

P_~riv"d,grotri:,

DocJ...ify on,
hlro;

CLASSIFICA1l0N, SUlta:
Pogo 201)

OPNA'JlNst 5513
2SX~';hUI"r'!(ln

(b){7){E)

l(b)(3): 10 USC §424

(1;))(3)'10 USC 424

DeptofDefense000246



C13"!!)0773

CLASSIFICATION, SESJtEi
page 3 of~'

Aed-on"",t:
lIlSgemiriQt!JlnRulo:

CLA$SIFICAT!qN; SEC: ILl
Pa!ie30f3 '

Pg1l9'P5SSSI
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C1 ,<VIo1l6~ " ,.

1t.~.,.. '.,
l~< •: .'.. . .' '. :.: ;ri )
'~0J.' ".:...... .1$ra~J¢"'G'~' PI0tIUp~:~a!e:

, ''f~:3Qnll~rlilllrNllW.nih'~'$4iIS:G~'\\fl'tlifKl~n\ ,~)(1),9"C:1.4(G)'
.FIQtll!a:rl!jll'l~ljfdllltl~n'''''''outlN~

'111,Jul\::FIl'1!f()/lzaFh>tHlii¥911$."$tlblldiJlsd to
IlIl'lVlI'poTt{I'QI'l'1 HArnp);Jrg,GE(~)

,..Up ~C)2211hIP!l, taooPllrtiolplintSpO$/llllle'ln
:FI~IIlii\iUr

",",21,~Nn:;~I()tllllttora\lssouln'orC~JlfJJ!l,~j ...'
·1\lf!.ii,ljh.N~IP,IHHlIMdIbIH\l!lI:,li me$.llll[1I'1l aPllQ~!

Flllt/Jla"il)llh9IVI ' , j

IWJIlJ',,,,,q,:I.<Ilcf

'. ")j~ilrlldl~tQl,lraQl.ngPICltm!l:Rllrtl<:llllltlOl'l/bl.ll
,stl\IIl$;lt(,1llhnotblock:PiirtlblpllUCjJ1:M

1Goun \1
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Cl8150659

From:
Sont:
To:
SubJol;l:

CaIOjJor\..:

u ·118:35 AM
1.\:1:i.l)(;;J3):.::1i;0~US"'Ci1o:§"·iii3ml;m:;WfA"Y"", NO/111"" R. RO~L

e OrillA II" GA7.:AAIO CONVOYUPQATE (SITReplUla) I?Fst 71

Worklhg

etmbml r~IMivPolitical·M;liWvQffi~r1...(6,-}(6_) _

~.nsl""~,.: ....:1.=.. =:::.....~
C;i;;$S(l1ealion:<r, ,.
P,,'.ve!l From:. OSCe> OH(b). Cd)
Declassify On: 2036106130

b)(6)

1(6)(311OUSC §424

(b'U~) H)
UtiC S24

!lbIO)WUSC§424

1(6)(3) 10 usc §424

I
I

11~)13):10 Uoc §424
lib

I 1101(3):19 VbC S424

Ilb)(3):10 USG§42
l(b)(~1'10USC~424 I(bl'l\1o ~~'b)i'(3~l"':1O~'~~~~~===============:=]Ir---""~~~~:£~==\)3<' '2< li6}(3l;1oUSC§424

U>;VS4;<4 I

tbX3),1a
080421

(b)!::WlO
U:)G424

)(b)13)10 USC §424

1(6)(3)10 OSC §424

I
'b1131,1,0
11}!~; Jl:t

1(6)(3):10Usc §424

(b)(il)10 USC§424 .....----\
\

13·L.OO1.31Gallagher/DoS/OQ0028 DeptofDefense000265



C10758(.S9
! (b)(~
!

(b)(3)'10

1161(3):1OUSG§424

(b)(3}:10
USC 42

1(~)13)10USG&424
r ..lIIlI~PJ~I~):"1:::..:UJU~SG;~,§42::...4..j

(b)(3)JO II (0)13):10 USC§424 r-------..J1
USC ,1,4~,----------------------..J1

lb)l31::10
usc 424

11))£3):10

Uti:.:n~

1(0)(3)10 US(;§424

116)(3):10 UsG §424

§424 I 1'61(3):10USC§424

$llt>Ie<:t' rW: ',FRtl'!X.1MfLOl1LlAll'GAZA AlD,CoNVOY UPPAUf(5rrREP #lJal}1

{b\(3):fP
Ijt,¢ 424

I'JI".10 Ilb)(3)10U5C §424
USC4"?L ,

, (

'USC4~%I~

ClB$sltlClllion: ........
,Caveats: II I itill

tbIl31:;O
USC 424

Sit,

TheGalaFlo(illa.update is 8ttach(!d, (COT was 11002'. This'is arr update to our 0500Z, leport,WewilitonUolleto
publl$h'6~aOS,1700Zsd"'dule.61ue text indic'le$ new or updated inform,llion'iriteSITREP #~.,

(U) 1"" Inle'naUonar"Freedom FlotJna II (FF2):' $lay Human" wPi Includo10 ship., at leatllw<J of Which are ""'1)0
boats carrying aid. wl1Uolhe reSt arl> passenger ships ca,rying hundreds of people. among.lt,em, poIitiOIan•. Ml;Ps.
Wit~~t~H9t<>O!),r~,;rhrep,r~ef1u.rtI~,~~ ~Qplc:of ,(lrts,QodCQI,tUr(l'a"dJ~[·;tivi.~15,_Rr~·~if9!~_as()s,inVJcales.rtl,allyT\l:'qc'N$
wlll b~"~'~,o9n, bp;~rd19Nt:J( ~BG~<AtJt1te~~d.'et: ~::> ,p~ y,lcn,:~1,5;jp4rT1P·hst~:$;f.lntb;y,:V,';lfi9I,1S;~(,I(t:tn~dia~r.doe.)\,;p~J:l~r5.
'Slay HUman"wa, ,,"ecled In honor,of 3{;-ye,~r ,<lid Ilallae pro-f'nlMlinian actiyisl V,tlo,lo Arrigoni, who was killed 14 Apr
2011,~fter.being'~!dnapped,in Gf!z~ ,Cilyby $ala_!!~l,r~iC3I~,

I

13.t.QQ13/Galiagher/Do$/QQ0029 DeptofDefense000266



(0)("-),1.

SfrRl!P follows:
IIOJ(lJ,q'K'l.~(~J

li,b}(1) Il(BItt) I
Kb}(1}

4
,

OJ(l),:;;aC.l:4(C)

I

(U) PolitiC.1l(l.VIlIQPm~nl$:

• (UrOn 29JUn nUt'llbfirofexpe<:led IlJlrtio;p"nl~'~P'?rlij<!ly~(l'PIIJ 1,f;~ I\I}§Q., Th~rsra(lli gov~rnmentwa$ hOP~fbl
Ih.t.FI'm;n"eUdeJ.yoflh~l~un"h oflha9",';.bbUryd ~ofilJa.w;llle~dI4aMII1(l'drOplnlh.. nllh)t><l' 01 VO'SSSISS!1d
PClrtld~n!_s The:mor~the ofQfgani,~t'$ (lnd:p~r~Jc,ip]lJ~ ~BV0-lo,~yn}hpl~C~--in:At~ens~·._:tt\ebeUer·l~ IS for-15r~. O!'l6
offi[jjaLsaii,f'OtJ_rtJ<:IV(;tt'l~i~: de;ciys.s·trik<l:5:,lt'~rCQk'portsand :dam;ig~.shirl$:cnntlnUH to delay the' flolrlta; which was
orJgjn::lif~(_spheduI6d-IQ :raf$fjirat r:n!d~\~i!k; fSo:,fretl:JPosl,oom}

•(U) On 29Jvn ~feryseMIr\l$ler F.~~QBara~lr1ed<JowtlpJ"yin~lsraeliworties~bOutCa73 ~olilla,Ba",k lold a local
tetevisio,n"~nri~Hhatr-'~aehflh~s~Jr~~(j'~{;t:{)F to:$t~P}~fl.~lQlu:a:b)':f~c~ •..Une<:etsa~. -hI? bc:.llelJedthat while
pcx;kot!;6f 'resistanCE: werE:: (Jo5sible the lJot!f~a -P3rtlc:P3 '1ts this .,ye.::l ~·would be less: vi6l(:nt rr:;ln -las I·-year'~. According to

)

13-L-0013/Gallagher/DoS/000030 DeptofDefense000267



'~:-.a'750659,

,l,~_OP9,?'UPun:~'p?lftiesal and miti~1o~dors 13r~ jn:fa~e n:zor~~QI'r!t'cfab.ol,l't!/leimpll~pli6n.s -of tne -stille ~l:nplr~:lcr's
r~pj)rfonlr.e,raidon2010''S Gata f;()UQa,~ draft. of Wtiichwastecenlly subtnillAdloscnior offi(:;ill~. \Sr)urce:
tf~~'~tz.~m)

IpIl1),~ec.1 AIQj,SeC.1Ald)

- (UI On 26 Jun, ismOl Defense Ministry proposed ~nftscatln9 the $hlp5Ihalauern.pt IQ bre.k the nav.t blockade \Q
Gm'~, lIlPCJv~ pirn~ atdat~rri n~ f4t~re:,ft~~!1. (lS~ _1$f~1' :press:.rep()~:in9in(rpYat~: lQF~13trn51hCY -hovclnte\llgence
5ht)_W"jn~"sQt'I1~Jl~l:i II~ Pilrljclpant$f1r~'--p'!l;~NnoJo 'u ~evIQ!f:lnce', ond -po'ss" bly Clle.nii.Cal weapons against fhu troops. Flotil/a
membc",..cI"lm this 'S an ar.9mpt 10 justify IDF vlolen<:<:. (Sou,ce. Jero••,oOl Post)

(b)11),Sec. 1."10)

• lUI bn 27 Jun •• the.'sf!I"U "La\'ilare"·Group .Idd~ responSlblillYl!)r1()<1\)lngt¥ c.o ",pI'~int ®Olins! floUII~~~lp )\UDACITY
OF HOPE. Fr(ijlG.~t~ Movement(F13M) orQlJnl~",.~ndAlJDAC'TYQF HOPEp.,sllng~rs believamec<imp/ainl w...
fdvolol.$S, and.are· riow confiden\·th-c Greo\< g<)""~ rn"'~nt VliIl' a,\ltiW thetrltp'~partG,reecE,.

• (UrQh27Jun,lhe'F~dOfT1 FlollII.II (FF2) dltayHuman" pre.s Conro("n<;~o<:c:urredln Alhen.l>Y1 nos~<: shJp
""",.•s,~op~r.uredlJt.s, IllllI1l;t) ~m.,.<)< fllo<la~Ol!S<<l.I., llm~ .• or area ""'fa reve.l.p.Or9~ni2",••lso withheld Ihe
leri\lth?flliiieU", nolill. WQUld'emain althu",n.di>ZVOU~.o,.;.a:\)(jfoteh<ia<JiJ1ll·"Qu!h. In $hart, FF2 spo~..per.ons.t.t.d
th.e~\ijia~'-:II':pr(J5.5}0;fW3f:d:wi:h, ih¢r: dep_atiL!re~~ '~p_i,te 'h!ra~d·$~r)inm~·

•.lli)9nitJlin, ~tje(tv,'Q cla)'S 01 \,lo~od'<f"R'S"'o/It0~s.tIlel.~.lIm'ili.l"rs"fmmi!(\lfIpn.e(;ljr~Yaffai's ·"oledln lavor
of (""navy. plans lo".op \lie FF2110till.·ftOlilb(e.cl)\nWIl).I'''l.I''impO.~tiA"alb\O<;I;aOe 91" \h"Pal.~t,n'Hn remt.o,y.
9i"in~lh••(n1y auli10rit~ .10. /lSO "•.11· "otl"$<l<1Pll11eanS~qunn9I11eoper"i",n.n,q.I."'~I..ie;lb:net has' or~~,o.d 'Isroo",roops
tf)operat~ with -maxim altostr aihtand<:lVt;lktd~'SI':es'\lJllh acti"ists'on. board the vessels."

13-L-OQ1;3/Galiagher/Do$/OQ0031 DeptofDefense000268



(b)(J):1U'U:;C; §130D,(b)(6)

Attachment CI:':$i~lletl~':ljO~n~;:SC:S:i'SlE£!P;Attachment Caveats: ~bi Sit, I
Cl..slfi".tion; SLLIEL i
Caveats: 11 U rig 7'
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c.
C1375066E
Q
't Fr.. Goza FloW~

b\'i\l.1:~Wttlf: ~dlf>t:JqS:i!,~~~,O,I\~~~1 o.l#~tto,~
. ~','r'1I),~:~,~.:i~.fii,"tG~'F~~J~,~n:~xM,~Y~"O:p~~I<r

pt\!lfollcoit"l?mt:rC' ll,~t\li.!l'l'l"1lI .

~'~fJ§~;~:;~~;;~;:;;=l
• .:!c\(grOlind:, T~f~t1,,~ Flot'all 'M3s:osmbll6ho\id,!,o lId\'~
hJltlaI'\UCl~II'il,ltJtq:,O~ 11;...... ~pul)llc..~~~ tr1tir\~(I'~1htr099lon.
Ih:)N", 'l'~ f'rttlGi,l~tf~'!1'I!nlfitlQll8lD.ttl8Jll1li~1I':~:f~.).~~:Ni!~Y,

l(b)(1),SeC' 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

4~:~iJiI~~,i~~\'Jl)~,~W!'lnynMJ,,;,It;!t~ttd,~~·,~,~~1~"iIf:w:rii[xlr-JN;t
'~~\~t~1:vrryM#llt,~'i::;10"~~;~'t~~Ull)v'" ~»:(",tl;t"iL' deitf~
,(ijI} ~lh~~"~~,J~k""!tI;n»Iil!~'F~:YtlI~~,,!D~~,,8'ftJll:IIl,:,,,;¥?;,{l!fT~ili',/t,FM
~ Cl)l~.mrie!J,l"iIl:atta;1.1 i~IJ&; bfOl.~"(;)~r'1QO;?PQjt'~vc ~"'I:l
1\l1'I\(!t,'i' ~"!-'9!:,lJiltrt'l'W11'~!\l:,rn:~Of1J;;~'1.~r,lsrilll~)f:kl~;
."', ,(U1'-'\l"~89,~,,~:~rll,,DfP·~Mh&~<loP~oe;,~cm\I~'~;;(i;JI.i...lh;i-'W¢':;iom
wct'eon,~.lif!!:H~::~Ii,F,,~J~'Y·ev~)hf ~(l~~,'(/:;9\l'.!P~ lfl;aml fG¢9'il,; .
• ".:F"o(I~~b':l;\~r'r,Io!~~": $'IWl:f~jltn,~11l- N"CIT$ II) /nCluce
,~~~,~::lI.:~d~!~ ~~~,:(XJ,&i:W,I~~hW.'!I'c,,-,; .. l';il.~nl)·arltl'tr:lq In
lo1~ll li&rt1t?-W~,ll~,~'~,ljl,iS!~:I"?:'IIlt l:,~~,. Gretr~;atd .~ 1.8'''>,,1 'f r"poi It'iJly
l;fl.~,g JQ,~Q,IQ(I,b ,vi f1~~n1~nap IYpPl/(ia.:
•. il)}I)~'~r>~p'I~~11"'1I~oepn.·.. ~}.I'K~d":mw YIn CNN In ("(}u'l'f'f
.~i;I;l:I;l!e:9n:(IflJ:~I,ra"ll~~I~I"ilJnfIQUi"'~l1.1'lIhLlr:wlilllritttfoOOl' ..
~-rkfu .. '1~.f:t·ra21rd4i~' ll-='r,¢(l;Irelff't!E1 oazn~'\q"~~!rf '" bJ1n!J ,10
-1Ijl'prqV8lr'~",'oia;J'~~fflI t;"&h,jt>Q,!,;IG,3~; HQ'oYII\lC>I' F'Cc{;aai d,ldnot
W«:rpt'tl1~8,~~'''V1''~Vyr:h ... ';lJr1>·.l~ It.y",,:,I1C,;Q,n'ing:n ,Qt. (InlhQ li:!.1 or
:.'C«J~,~. ~~"":I~,~lllS~ ~.~~" f1"~'" ',W<l/er rll'J ar<Vi, ,j)~\P.f'S. ,f:to.
• . .,l~tJ~}Vr'!,~y;',~I~lt~:11'D,U ~l:Il,n l&o~I.:i:.,l1j;'-hI"fi;\;' 'lit:;'QI,(nI.Emb:iuy III
'!'Jl\(Ili~/t.\.';llif.lf~~~-4Jrrli~ilI':c~~t!f..\· ~at<l3l'!:l;ire,ri:\OIVlUI111 I

(bj(1j'SilC.1:4(bl,Seb. l:4(d)

(~)[3):10 USC
424
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...iMNMaV1'MatlilaraOMerle~alr:WlUltlralVal:pO$$ibly,also' '<'" .'

~uetQltotkl~hgov!tprlls6ur6M .
..iMNi8ra~dbmFjotil/aJ[ and Mfl/Ol$COV6iY II ails CQstand';
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(!lliSSlfi<:lllj,W~ "n
C<!VI\aI~ ')SRdli'U

'(U) Th"I~I¢II\D)ipMl "~llibllDn\I1JDtIIll\1I;J1FJi2) ,.~I"tH~m4I\~ Wlln(\~O~,,~~ .hl~retlo~$t tw~o,l,Whlc~We llIIIllQ
"~llIt11tj'i\)J,IlI~; iIIhJl~lhQNlS.IDr,O~~I,~lllwr Ihlpl\@i)'!li!I 1(\II'i\II~~;9(1lOO~ID, eMQhJjlhl\rni AAUUCl~h~. MIjP~.,
WI;"'''', ((>lI~",n,D1I1nh'!Qe(~.ql)\D\,lVQ.;!'!lllPJo 'QI'ill\Q'~nlI(.Yl1~Dh~ •.~Uvl.a.t ••,PJ~.IQID!l$QIJ(Ilil<:<llillj,1n 1\11'1 'tV.l;rtNll
will,bo'(llsfl ill~ bOQiij"CNN,!'lPc.:"NoiJ~:r,I.!\!I.\1;i>I~jD~ .werll\elo~ml\l,r.!e,DDhl WY4rJOl14 \Y(\I.ldm'DdJoftMne~Mpe(s,
'$JllYH(jItlDn'W.U ~1i1$Dl~!!lntiOl\b\Il.J~Yll~1 QliI'I.!liUDn,~;iHlQIQall"lllh UclMstVlIWU' AW.gn.nl. whQ ~$ kJllool4 APr
~Q,I'Jl!tOr bOlQ~~~nUIil® J"(;lUW Clfy,liY"flltIDt~1 MIliGillsl

.MP1)gI<l$,ol·tllkdlymil>llill~fMnt.s. ~leJ"~lIJdDd (jrl' tNt ~ttacfrQ~, giUPhlc,

SmU1P,fbl'ill'lst

•
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(tJl'I'~JIUcal Oovol"prnllnls:

<1!>~F~gll(FI~III'illl{FF~) >-,.!lI~Y:fM'll~Il:'\V1N tIiIW'" p~ss9(lj)f!lf~l:fimMi)/ldli~.1l7 jJUrf~l1~illQPM AiI"!H$ lillie
'l9llQlj G&(n(n'l\lhM~\9'iMW~Cll'\IJllirj61~1~II\M!. .... .... . . . '., . •
·!'r4V!oIll\IY,\Il4d Qr~uni;l\",hUVII "HMunl1li<l!~J1lr' Inl."1I",$.t's~ll'(!n t~ei(I!~Yi' 28"'~Ii,'(OpllIlSput<:<il

,.

<JU) qN2~ .•JUni lh.l'tnpll~ll~oM~ypmsl,llhlslly pr<!qmmQl\I\:lltipM ~n~,W9tk~~I~'1hll!lholpovl1tnlli!lt)I'~d.~.
'whrch wrtilds ..1~pS rr~rh ""'!!I'!l9'frl;lIn oyprus:~ G~, rllm~Jris:itlfQ(t;<i,'l'h"Minlslfl'~I~"I~II~ thll Joinll.OHraWe 9f
(lYl'l\IS""~ Gr"'!<lll toli.lldh\l\ilelll\Mllrtn1d;IQ~~f.(Om()lmt\llli whl<;l)lli~II/I'\nrQriill, TtJeli<ovtl1fjninlll·s~l.n to
f~I~1li lheslIm"Dn(,~hlps !in.n Oyprnl\ li>Cl~.t»)<JnO.ln' t>!9\1li.)~~ sl.li~ \Ylo1\~))~W'lIeMOfl M,ly28. 2.010, til"
GQ~f!ll1lU"tss1d 11.,<lt\tI$!9nWa$'t~~~hwl(h .1ii~1'! l<>'~~fn!lllillVil.'IIlI~$/ii'l'iI'Ih~~Vlitry.!IHATal

•.(l,ij'p,~,~j(II),.141~.~fl·9~'kJil~'·~9n'f?I~rl;/1'~.jl$I@1·~.<l!lt$1t1l10~~ 19$\ilp·lti4·IioJlila'$~ilkl~~·IQ~r~.ltl"'IlI:$'rf8vill
~IO\lk~6".pl~la gli1'-il$ltip;: . './..'• ..... .• .' ,

!flJYil~M;ips~~rl~;lfii1IlI,\!itiI.!i!.~~'i1f1lOCQ,fJ!illlm\Ii1~.lll,IM.Ul'l;,~Mi1lI''''~9I's!fJJrIi\\l:1iIi ~l\Yrn(l fti~t '!lipfl91;lIlt '1$ .
~hill.\1~ ih~b!llllklld$.lb!ltl$fflllJlJ~JtllpQ$.lI~I~H~Il1~'\9.0klli'!iYthli'ilrillllr)ZOQ1t .flIIwelil~" It!~r lht>
~1¥ROd~\'lri\lh'(!t~I·:l\~d·I!Iil{JUI\(l'lrQ,il!I.~~W~) .. . ..

;;1~.~~i~~~~~~~~~~~;!:~r~~~t~~~:r-~l~~1,IlM'!I1i)ll!'"9\UJ~:~tlIl··lo,·ilY91.6~~tr~v.l.\<ith!ltl1ll<l.

k1~,nJll ~~I: .11\ J!pnil oN)5lllllir;~iPP.~no· /llIl ~1~1 \:'Iam1nQ* *lIa)n$I.V.,!,~i1~lIlqG\ltllpr cltaJlanglng '.1'\01'.
/jjt!¢k~6i!/dot 0rm lnod'llIltMst5.lIlli d'i>lltlll\!lng tlj.lr pliris'!II'd.pait'lor·G\irJi/(JIIC'. OIl I)

[bI11).13K 1.4(0)

J
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R~}mHUllgr.mW'l'lrirO'iidde.S!lonilOvrt(ltee~peitln.nIWOi'lll_U!ln'ldJ,bCEUR'SentotWlltoiH)ffic.'
1(6)/« OS<§13 6,(5)(6) , '

V/Rillb)(3l10IJS¢§)30b I
bJI3):1 OLJ~G§] 000,(0)16)

•

13-L-OO1:3/Galiagher/DoS/000080 DeptofDefense000276



i'iJ\~~hrncn'1Glasslfit&\!llJj:l!iCRnT
tllla~hQlcl1\ ('~vr.&t$: WOFOtJ,N
Cl~ssjlicUI\i,\J)i: Sll.Oll.U'f
CuVCal$: NOV0RN

13-L-QP13/Galiagher/bo$/OQ:0081 DeptofDefense000277



~"~"'.--:--~""'-'--'~,~_...~:~,*""---;";-

$$llCR~t/fNOfO

ICOO:~1.0500ZJun
. '~, c· '-' ... '.,..-J,:- ," .. ;' '.-'., "

DeptofDefense00027S·



I"QllI:, Ilb)(3j;10 U~\.> $'IL".H')(6)
S,O"I:
To:
¢c-:
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,

(b)(3): 10 USC §424;(b)(o)

$ubjed:
Atlo,ctJn'cn15:

CI;ilisific.\tion; i Ii It WI'
CliVe,,',; ( tJ2 626 :

Good mnmirig J2 -

(b)(1),See·1A{e)

(uj rt><> '"',,,nalion,1 "Fr••dom Flotllfa U.(FFij - Stav Humun' will tnClullo 10 s;'i~s. at !,.a~t two o(which ar;>~go
'·b03ts c."I,Yln~ .,d, while 1110 "'s, all> pas$enget ships carrying hundreds, 01 people. "",On9 11,0m, poltticl3ns, MEPs, ,
~lCry,'-IClj!liQU,$ :f~ith_ f{lpr#l>rirl:ati..,a~.·,pe.oPle'of:~rt_~-'~II~.C!J,i~recH~_dp_s~tV}~~~~_" Rr~s,~: re,p~!>~s_ .1n~~tc~ma~tTV:(:t'~
will beahio on hoard'(CNN, NBC, A''''''''~e.", ....'al},as weli as ioumalist.·s'ill·~YVMouSwulkl'modia aild newspapers.
"SlaY Human' was .alectad in honor of 36·yoar old 1I.lilln pro-p.1eslinllln activist Vitt(lrio Arrigo"i. wi,u was killed 14 Apr
2011 .rtor being kW"urpcd In Gaza Cily by Salaflsl radi<;als.

(U):Photo$' of" likely fF2 pnrlicinmllS mclncJ,uderJcn Uja~tt~l1ed'9raptllc.

SITREP follows:

bi{ ,pee. 1.4;e)

,
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(bJ(I),14
lc:11 d(;1)

l(bJ(l ).SO, lA(C)

l(bJ(I),~oc. 1.4Ic),SoC. lArd)

~bJ(H,~~', lAIC) I,
ruypom,iG';)~ Oc",eloPrllQnt$:

.,:W-rpn 7-T.hl"', thohmlHii "t.QWf,3re·'OrovpJ,ook rcsP?~siBjUIYJo~: lodg,I~~-tho:qpm pinlntagainst f1olil~.Shlp AUpACITY
p~HQr?r ,r ··•.'ll,G;U:1 M(J·~~illenqFGM>ol]anl~ets~lf1dAu.DA:(;m~ OFHOPEpti:-l~e!'lge(!i bcl!cvo thec:ompl~ll1t w~s
f(jYQI()ll~, ;.'I(l¥C nli:..... I:Qflfit~fl1'1'lhnprP,Ok.90"f,lrnmfJ::JI'wlll-allow.t!1~f'l,tQ:.~epartGreece.

,~_IUl()n :'7 Jtwo, lh~-: ~Fft:e<lnMy'ot1lto_U(FF2)-,:"'SI'1Y H'~rnaO~'pre$f>,,??r1,te~en_ce t~ok .plate-in'l\thens,bot no sl:!eciflc ship
ni!rn~.f.. ,:_d'~'l ;;i',I~_He rb'.(utl. h·l\IHchtiO'H".,tS, ,()r·rendor/QIJsd6:c; t:Jtie,: {lr'area,wc.re rel;le~ded_ OqJ~n'zers ClIs8 withheld ~'le
lerwlhol: ;:n 'I~ ,I I,ll not:! :.'1 .W0111 d .~orn;')inal I~e ~n~_rte.2:vo~s.:i\t~.(J.b¢rQl"e·~ead,lng50u\h .. loshort, F I=' 25po".e3 perSOO$ $1ated
Iheflutiij':"w,11 ~\rl~sS !(:rW:lrd wil'l1h(~I{ d(,~3.l1llr#:pfan5dCspHt!:lsrvol's \\'arn;ng~;

-(U).Oh 27J"",afu,, lWOdoy<; of clo$"d,diJor5"'n"~o9s.lhe Ist~elJ.ml~iSlerSC0rt1mjtle"on securi\)' aff~jrs~Qtll(jln favor
u.r.m~,ri;)vO}' plal:)S_:lo~:!tlP -U·,i.~rr2 flotl.U;:;I from,I}(-~a<:l~irlglh~lsra~li-,Ri'lposed:navelp_loc~a:h~ o""the. P21el;tlnia:nterm0'Y.
gWInn :r;{~ ;;rfilY'~~:ttl,llll'tl(J USc' .)j1.neCC::;3arymeJ;:,:s'·dt,ring tr.eope~t,?n. T~l~rfleil cabinQrhasQrdeted'lsracli.:roops
t(,)OP:~I;*' .yil:l~n~;lljrr,"lf rCl;ifroirtt nnd avoId cLashes' WI:h aclivisiS on board',the vessf'l5."

bJ(1),Sec, lArC)

-(U) (1" 22 JUII, US S fl\TE Dopt wamlid.U$cil'"ons al)lllhStlnkir,gP<lrjin lhe flotilla and to avQill ~II travellothe GaUl
'S'Hip•. cl:iri,1 thrf~:ll~; hll'i~mr.el;"cs_aswel!'as·US inte'esIs,·{SlATE)

l
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(b)(1),SeC', ·1.4(c)

~A~~'i,~tq~,~-n~hwillJ:onljnul; tokc~p;AlCON:ini(lrmJKI~

R~$lWliir9l\Y;Wl]q(!S_i:!ilr{):~~~_~Q$.;cpt'I_iitlll~(IQ',teed- ~ri·in~nl'lhf(]rrn$iiQJ1_k~-JIOC~tJR':SeniOt-Wiitch¢fficer
Ilb)(3!10ds<;§130@)(6i . I
V/R'I!~l(i)10m;1S§1'lOb,(b) I
IIP)(:;):10 USC§130b,(b)(6)

Att.d:;:1\":!dl:'~lS~Si~n~m:tj:on~::. =J="~~f'llIf"rAtta-ch:nc1t1 (;nvl~t_s: I' 6 ibid 4
Cla~:;H;c:ll:lili:_v. ,(jEL,.·
Gll.v(.~;i~;:·' r1 rr 1:-T [

4
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epwors, AI,ysGI\M I~11

From:
Sont:
'To~

(;0:

Ilb){3):1U l 1,lb)16)
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(1))(31'0 IJSC4?4 .

(b)(3) 10
I)SC ,~:-:.1

SUbject:
Afta~hmBrits:

Clas,ificatiQn; "ra rr
Cavelil., ::61 Alta

~ '- (.j

FBI r:
:':li :lH.I/l.II" GALAAIU.G N
:" i; '. '·I.L,o\I!..,9 JUN 11,PPI

- ( 'ITREPJl7)(t

Good morning J2-

AlcmeD~::Scnl:or:Watch 011 ;<:'~l .1..i.(1 V".'rl~~hlwi1rcpr.:intJe:J~l pr9:\Ii~e:Q~IIY-l,Ip_t!oh)t•.

• ,(ol(H,Sec. 1.4(c)

(UJTh& i,'lw"aliooD\"Fr••dom flo.;t" II (i'f2j- SI~yHum""·WUllil"lud.10$hlp~,~t lea$ll",o ofwhtph we cargo
\)Q?i\$,c'1;3rryIng sid. whi1e ttie-r():~1 ;:;"(' :~~I~ngt1r ~hips-c.1rrylnl1; hundre~s,_()( ped,~:t1E1. amQJ"'Igtnem .pQIifitietl1Si:MEPS;
WOlm~.r~l:g·ousfiJith:ro~rescntu :\,.", :. ~:r,ple_?f'Jrts~ l)(!,cul:l,;~fJand -acllvis~_., f'1'1:~_,rel~(lSeS Incicatl.'$ m~flY TVc.re'NS
""ilne,~i~u onboa"l(CNN, NBC, Al·. ''''00'., ot "I}as",eli as journali.lss.nt by variousrNllrld modia and newspapers.
'$~y:HtJm;m~'wa~_~clectcdi-" Iloom 1.1 ~\ ·fear()fctl~ali~n •. prO"-Pn.les~lOlo:Jrl,ar.1ivi$i -Vittori9 Arrigoni, whlJwaskill~d '14 A~r
20itf3h$rl)l~if1~1.~,;"naope.jin-(;m':n <" ~ .• S;:tl,lti'sl ra-cflco~s.

SI:fREP follows:r(1 ),SeC.1.4It)
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(b)(l)

itV'), I 4 (p)(1).$ec, l,~(c),$ec, l.4(d)
en : 4,~;1\

(U) P~;Uc.ltl.'i.I"pm.nls:

..i(YfOn':"'8 Jl,lU, .lSr;:lf~1 tro!cnsc M1nl'&try.W0pOliCd COllnscaflfllJlhe sl,ipS,lhafahEtltipt totiri:!~k'thij na~al'blockflde:to
(3:a:iu:-_ ;1, l'1lM".:!, 811l11'1~ HI- {IC:I~l rirgNlu_!(}fl(;liIlB~._ ,!sr~ell:p~s.:$repo.rt~n9.:Il'l~IC\lfes ,lOT' tlAill'\S ttl~Y:haveinte'ligence
ShO....'I.'·:: .{~':I(ff1('liii;~ rmrticlptUlI$ are planning,lo,uB(I ,violence and'pOf,sloly ctt~rrtif.al wf!aool'\S.agalnst Ihe'troops.Flolilla
fl'lp.t"flbl: ~;c1cl1{rl nils i$ an~ln~mDnOJustiry lOP vi~ l,.'1K,:O {SOU(Cf:!; Jcn,HH11Elr:1PosIJ .
b)ll)

-,IU) 0" 1'1 Jun, Ih" I"'neli 'lawfar<f qroup took respOnsibility for lod9in() fun complaint against flolala ship AUDACIry
OF HO' 'r:, Fren C"m Movement lFGM) 0,oan;10<$ and AUDACiTY OF HOPi;, pa,scflge,. belia\l<; lho complalnl was
l(jvq:QI:~. nnd.mqnQwconfidonl the 0r,Wk- g0\1~rnrnen(. W,'-~!' qllowth.;:ro' ttr:~p,~'(1 G~:

• eU)0r' ~7 JUII, I"" "fre.edom FIQlflIall (F~:i)-~I~yHum~,,· pr~""etI/1r.r~n~ o¢(;IJ"c<lihAtheosbu.1 "",pllCificship
n~~md'!t, C,' :liarture diltes, Immr:htimes,·or rend~Z'Vbus rlat~; time;,orar~7were-revealed',Orl1i3nlzerS_~IS0\'Wllnh~ld tho
la_~Olh_':I~ :1 nc'I!·(! Ht.:ilt,-.Ih·C..It;'.:jromainalt.h~'r~ndezvousare~_b~foreheHdi_n~snUlh '1:1 shOrr. FP2spokespersons'staled
thilt:'N ;'. I \',Iil fJr!~!i ~ f("i'l;:.irj ·hli:11:tbejtdl)pattut&:p3all~dl)~J;'ita,lsraors'w2rnjflgs~

J
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~lUrOil,:~7~UI1;: i:lrl~"r -I'.,oro .rl~\·~Qf~lo~eii,-«i!)rSmB~tl"Q~~-{he J$r~e1i_ mft1lS.ter5"COmmitree. on Se9Uri~ ;jffwrs_vot~ Infavqr
Of the n,,,'y pl~n~ 10 Slop tho FF2fb:,lIaf",m pc••ching th& IGr.c1i·;nlpos~ naval bloc~'a"e on the flal~.:inIa.1 terrllory,
g1Vfn$'lh(:'ai'Jr,!Y:'~:lIjthr;r:tY- W-U~(! liall ~ecos!iiJrY rOfjanslf ,tJVtiil9·lhcoj)er~lJo.Q.,lfifl"~ril~ilcati.l.nel, haS.9f,dered Isri\ell tr~P$
'tQ:Qpar~to with ~mAx;1 n.111'.:l~jlrtliflt-.and avo!delAsheswitt1acth,ists-on-board,'he lietl'lJtHt."

.(U)¢n2;1 JIll'. US STATE Q&pl wa'r~dUS~iUzens .gain$llaking;X1~intl\<lnoljlla ""d 10 avoldallvaven6 the'Goio
SU1Pi ¢itirl<J t:IfN~15,tfJ itllJmsotlies as.'\.VtJ',lasU$,.lnleras.ls. {-S'TATE}

IbX1},::;ec. ·1.4IC)

JAC:Mh!j~·,vrotUr\;';ll!'CQ6tl::niuto'keePALOONinforrTIad.

V/~(b)(3): 16 UsC §130b,lb){6)

IIO}jO}: ",UO;jO}jO}
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It$1{3j10 OSC·§130b,{bjio)

A\Illdh",cntCIa,;,"iicntion, $l}!!(W i
Atto"I""',"1 Ca"etllO' II! j i I
CI~!)~iiit~'\li\,Jl:.sS""'P tv
CilY\lnts: Ii "in

I

s
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(b)(1),1:4
(0):1.4 (d)
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Frain:
lient
Te:
5~bJect'
AlI ••hmenls:

C1a'sH1i:dtion:llI!1 f 11[
CMiiri!.,(wrssn

Tliet(§ta:Flotll.'a.uPdatE~.is'a'tcadmd,ICOTw·JS HlXlz. This is an updatet~~ur0500l report; We wi/lcontinlJe t(}
piJbli"h'l;\il Ii 'a~~l.,r..()t'5rhedlJle. ~l' 'f~ lc)(t h~·lcate:s: new m·tJpdatf!d ·jn~cirn;a.tlonSi~Sltr.E.P#l",

ft.' tfI1sr'cdl'Qde(l$ rnim.c ~o rC;::H·Je-edvpd.ites ,to VSE'l'cor,.n.~rtt~fal"-s.C>r,JrC(3fU~iOT1 analys.lsc,anten.l1
b 3 ~(bK6) r hi$....;m ~r.lrllo .etl!iute ncw(a~, lirnelineS5,- relManey ~ ~'H1ddl~St'rnll'liliuon10 senior
O:~ m;.'f5f1111 11. (1; :l~'''e t;i

(U) ThoinlOlT1alioOOI"Froodom flCtllld t1(FF2) ~ Stay Humari'wI/I Include 10 $hl~. ~t I.""llwo afwhlch ... rarga
bQals,,~rryi"g.~ld;\vtlilaUW rest'f1Hi _Pi!9;s(tj~lf-~ sttips~rfYing hundreds. ,ofpe!)p1t'; ,a~o,ng'them .• poHticinn~; MEPs,
'Y:'0hmi,·te:i~l~u~faith rcpreSCl)t:.hvt::., .jlt:QP.\q,pf..o/'.s; 'lr-.dP,i1tL!fr,!·.an1·· aC!lyl~l$'. Prcssrc'leases 'IndicLlles'rnany TV•. crews
W,i1libq:,rr:$lI ortbon~(1' {CNN}NBC, AI·'J~l~(£efiJ, Qt:8It?&~~c\l:as,jpurnallS:ls Sdr,t~:Y~f1r;(kJ$ ~yQt1d·tr'1[!dla. (Il1d.newspapers.
~Sl~)' H.~l o.~an")\:OS$~fac.[~d in,.h'~I19r' of.~6-I;ifar.t'k) lli3nl!l ~,'prq:..P~te:sUnl~m 'actiVl5: V/UorIQ"l\rr'!10nJi who.wa:;, kIIk:d J4 Apr
20 ~ ·'.,.'it:nr·l;i3.irl'J ki(lllapperl ;~:Cni:i j:( :11',' hY·S'lli~~51" dd1~ls,

SitREP follows:
Ibll I.See.1.4(c)
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(b)(1 ),See, 14(e)

(bJ(').1 •
Ie), Ii:: (1'1

{b)(1IJ4
\C)"'l~i':l.

(l1if'<llillo"'Pevolopmon!lo:

-(~)¢n,2~~u~~ulnw.pr "'De .ted. pprli~ip~."I' reportedly wenH,o", 1,i5C19lo3S0.. Tholsra"Jlgo'e'nrnllllll'!<lS t1Qpe(ul
ttlat~,;(:iJnlifl~ed d(llny' of:th(::~al;ll:~~:,,~,tllt~ (~a~~l lJ~jl ,J nolm;J,w!ll, lead tp'a Jurt',ie(drop-jn-thu:nurnber'ofveS$els ,and
~,rt;~J!J,~ Ills, T)~.t:, 1,1' r,ria '~h~;~QrjJ;:;n;?I~rS'~,~lr1., f);; rlic,lp;JfW; :~aV.~J t(}ru I): if) p~~, in<AIher\l)l":th~" bP':{Ie~: is Is:l:or'lsrileJ.-DIJEf
¢fkiM~l1i(t, I3IJWaur«:llh;:;-i1('r"v:~. :' !rik\.1~' ~I Grw:o( .portsariddamagedstl.ip;s. cOlllinue lodalaythtino!1J:3iWt,lch was
.'ori9lnol~i(i·-:"C'dU~dltJ$etSt1i1 ;1: 111jfi·W\~e~.,{Suhtetl':JPost-.¢Om) .

:5;(Uj'9~" 29,,Jur,O#fohse'Mlnistt;r Ehtld (~\3rak)ri~d dQ\"!nplf1y;n~J$raeli:'ilorrie.s:a~lIl'O.az~f1btillt'l.,Barafl;:Ujld.8 local
J~cvl;$J9n ~t,l:anq~l:tn~l"WtYIti!:~,'h:'~: dift;lS!Cd. ,U10.IDF RJ;: SI,OPlh~:~t:Jtilia ~¥for~.'.If-nf)t;;c$s.)ry~.hc. believed th~LWt1jlo
pot'{c:~, (,lr.eslstttMQ.iNme' pQ''$ '; fbk.~;I~o f:Q~ilia .par;,(,~pa,P~!3thiS ~'earWOLJfd::_b~'les .sV,O!linl Ih~n l~st,year~s~ ,AC(;QfOingto
\hg:'f;peJ1:S0ur9~IP(?'iti~'J_'and.','l:;t:i;1fY,I~f,"'er~'~re)~i,f~Clfll9r~-worrieda~0lJ';tne'imf)lic~tlon5,Qf'1~cstafeorlmplfo!)iler's
repr,itprl'lhll;raidon,2010'sGm:ll-floti!I1l..'idrafi 'of which,was recently' s'\Jbm'ilted:tQ senior offlc:a!s. {SOljr~:
H~,1fft1,;cornJ

,\o)\1),Sec. 1.4(c)

'JOlO" ~8 Jun, Israol Dofenso Min;$tlyp,oposedCQoRscallng lne ~hip:llh;il$lle"'littll!;)rM~thQna~lblock$dQ 10
S~ra ..,aJPJw~:~imad~t~v~rnfl~J fUh_J~({'n9:i11_~IS" I$l~~i 'Prll$$reTJOrti.riQ~J1~j.~t~~IQfd~rrls U~X.l:I3ve.il1lell!a,en('Jl
~ho .'(~(~~i. r.; in.1E':· f10tiilB pa"rtielptJ ml'J. Jru.;l!aM"'~:~[) lJ,st':flif()fc,~ and possl!:!!y:,tb~mical weapon:; agaior. t: the~troops. ~oU\la
,'l"iOl:·,.!)r;;:;: <:1: !irn ·th;~~If,i. ana~lcl fl 0: ~:)' ius:i(yIQ,F'VIOJl'\1~. {SOurc ~:J,til1J$al~flI ;p~ tl
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,(y)On27 J~", ttl<> Israf'ili't'w(ar.' GfQ\J~!~Ok(j'~pon~il>ilil¥forlodglnQ\I1j'cqmpl"lnta9"Inl;!"4t~la'5hlPAUD~tTy
Of HOPE. FrcaG"z,'M!>v.(11e~1 (FGM) \)i'\I""i"ers ,ind Jl.ypACrrrOF< HOPE p;is.e.ngn", beliovetho complalnt.was
frivolQtls tlnct'3m flowconfloenl ttl0 Gr~flk gO.'l~trlma1ltwill~lIoWtl'!eQl,'tQ:d~partGreeCB'.

.~91 Pn 27 Jun, the 'Freedom flaHII~1I (Fr2) - Slayt-luman" pr¢sscQpference oer.llJrod.in Athens but no SjJ<lOlffc ship
rmrllus.:dcpartJtc, di'l~e!t, launtti times. Of rentJel;>lous da~c.,llmc,?r arl;1~-'N~_"~, reveale.d. O1:garlRors lltl:tO wlltlhe td the
h:lrlgUlottiff~{)1I u.~ (Jolilla -would 'rr.nH)jr1a~_ the,n:mde~ou8afea beft\ra he~dI'1~ -Goutt" In short; j:"F2· spokespersons stated
ltll::,l!C;ll"hl :",,',11 ,'prOf.s (OI'W'drd wHh their dopartufQ pklns,:~!,)s,pite Jsrael~s.v~\'Jrnirt.gs.

~,'(U)_'0i1~27 Jutt~~m~-~~YS:Qt'r.;If.)Sf:,d~d~J(~.n1~~Jn~i"(~m·l:!if~~'jpil)~~'t~r~"cqrtJhl!~~(;I'Vl1$4i!CJJr'.f)'f,l"a~~~ Wh';'; jnfavor
~t)~.n~~')y-pl.an5tp:~tqptM"rr?_,:lfJlil;;j:'rombre{lr.hinhJh~,jST~t:l'.iti'~pbse,l.1~nc;ava"~f~CkadEJ,on·(h~,f?al~~Jin.iiJnlcrrltq/)',
gl~jn9·..ftc '~1~ rny" a_u~OI'ity_~p p~.e'·al) -'I~t;:!.!,~~~tl~~~~~:\.~~ntl9,W ~;~p~:~<m,H~J..T~· hva u~i~f'fIblrtet has:QldercQ-,Sra.eli -1roO.PS
lo:;(ipUr3:uwil I)' ~(MlXin1 at: res1ru[IR<lI1~ -_ (lV~lld-dllSho!> ,;,>Hilh.aeti\'istt'Qf\'P9ar~.J~'y~,~;:;_ ~I~;'!

rm,see. 1.4(c)

Ilb)(1),$~e.1Ale)

.;(V)On2Z Jun. USDOSwarned UScililcns Cl~.laihSnakl(l9partinlhe:fJolilla and to avoid alltravcllothe Ga7i1 Strip,
citlnil'u:ln!<)t:::, ~(llht:l:ls(lIYesr.~, wen_as L':~ InterQ.st~.; f!3TATE\
b)(1J.~ee. 1A(e)
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C10-'iSij;,cutioD, sJt tL I.
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From:

SimI:
To:
Co:

:p)(3""C
US<; 42

(0)(3):10 usq424:(0)(6)
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Ib)I1),IOI(") 1

Ce,

(~~J}:1U

U;S:: nt.

,IPIlOI,';oC, 1,4(~)

SUbJ<>rit;
Al\Ochmefits;

Classification: .1.' ..
CllYealS: II SL lit!

Ib)I,1)

(0){1);SoC, 'lAIC)

6t:!_lf)'~/p!ea:se -find; the ,Gd.til FlD,t ilIa SITREp::#9-d}.1dCite'bvLT Timothy.o'CQtmur rfOItI- oUf-1 [IE" 5f!ction, Blue Icxtinctc.atos
'w.WOl",tJpJ.:lltJ<fin'pTT'lli3tion. -

~eq®~(~iI:OO~t<nlunO _p{EIase_fe~1t uPd*testo tJ$EUCOM 'the~tet:~/!-$99rc~,(qSJQn€in;jl~~H;etm!rr iU
Gi')~"W~.!~,@lBQ;!~JJQQID.~§mll!lJ!i} Thi$Willf;clptoGm.ureaccur~y; !impllnl1.~_~.-rel0vanc.y. arid IfjsSp.f'"lihation to senior
ieai:'ttnflfu .3{JI'1 levelS

2
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(b)(1T.Sec. lA(e)

(U) The l~rMUPh.1. "Frl"'dorll Flotilla II {fF2l- St:>y ftum.lt" ..nHn.lude 1.U snips, '01.lcosllwo of whion .qre. ca'go

~?et,~t~W!:yf'}\J:~l~f_,\y~ile: Ih() f~~~:,~~J?~SS~ {lgar$_~i~~' "$TYlng,-~\U'l~red$:ot 1~p1J:iampn9-lhp.rf1 -.: ;>(llitk1~iT'lSi MgP~;

wrl(~$:/e'IQ:,Ous faitrr/el.j~e~f}ti~·tilJes.':j}cOPlu of~'t5apd cull,lJT9 :?~'a9I1Yi:;iI~: ~s_rel~~'s~,s _inditt\t~s_many"Vcr~ws

Wilt~~I~()' Q11,bpard ,(CNN, NSC, -AI,'J_.aZ'Hf~"" atallt1"j' wall'.tl$Jm1rn111h;\ssnnr",?,yy~~~ 'NOr1d medla,nnd,06wsp"apel's_

"St6y-...utnQn·-war.t.e·.ec~r'd ,in honor of35cyei:ll'ol<j!t0!:iiJO _~ro.F'('l)c~liniol)-t)ctlVI$t:Vittorio ArrIgoni, whO~ias-~mOd 14 Apr

2011 a!lllT beIng kidnappo~ in Gaza Clly by Salar:sl raalcals.

SITREP follllWS:

l(b)(1);$ai::. 1.4(c)

)

•
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...', "'["MOO 1."

IU) Polltlcol Development.:

'W!~)Moor<ill'lgtol)$<>POb!i~lly~"el"'blern.rltlm~datebeSe;;, \~!,MIV AUDi\CITV9F HPPEh•• been

~orrll!me~jlSaU~lIag~QdVll$~ol.llc?n.Qdlljli.'aw.re,,,,gl.t
ra\lon,l1limborPLl!8~4AF.Tho vessol 1''''' beO"

~~!Jif)'~~i§,(;ONU.~R3347~, ·ThcVe5scl :is:notliSCD~tGuarddiJCl,,;tne:nt~Q,not hasitbaen inspceted .by USCG.

(1lIlI, V~I\G)

'(4ji\e~!lrdln~i'o OPO"'sow~elnformation. p""Bongarson!><m,dI.ti'\lI.OOACrrvOFHpPli••""nsoredbY the US

li?m\o,G~<ilalin'dtho voss"l cOl.M .et~a!1 .,ven.~,lt did '101 ~iv.""",,l.~I(m toIO.vaportm>l" Hollenlc

ott'ic,I~ls;,,:Earll(lr.c9mplaints were· Ipdg~d_a9ajnsttn~\I~s81 n"9cssil~til1g',l'roO'f,of,sca....,ortflloASS~( CBS'News)

-IU)Moordlng10 o""n .ourO<' lnfo,,",.UO~, Ih.I'~.liN''1IIf'lF) has '.sI'lb!1shd \Wo o""tOting 'oom, within lh.

me~,s~Bc;~s·~t INf 9Urfb?Q-,COIl1l,)a~nJst()helpchtiJl~_lth~u"\til)&th~t_:co~l~occul'whao_ln..)rdrct_ln~ ",Freedom

FlotiUa2" ,ossols, iho IN!' atw upeclS·\o~avemllltllYyMe<l,l;vae I1lghls"olhiblO aM on .tand"by to evacuate

l!l1'fpol1lonnoHo oho,o, and lhe lB,ae" Defonsa ForcellOF) Medlca'<;orp. willdoploy onboard ship. and to

AShdod pM, (Hnatuttl

(bl( 1)>1 4 i!b){1),SOC, 1Ale),Sat.1.4{d)

{b),tA
(c),1 4 (d)

ib~l) t4
{el,l 4 (d)

'.(I.J)~n 2.9Ju~ ~;nnbetof .llpj)(;ll'd p.r1lcip~n.t" rep\Xl!'dly went1to", 1.soo(9350. Thclor.eii governmont was hopeful

Ihar.""n1Inued e"Iay of:ha h.uhch.oI tlletJaz"bo\Jnd 1Io11ll.wln leoo to'furth"romp in Iho number 01 vessels ~nd

11"~I.'pants,,.~o'noro the 'prganii'orsandi?\'llJiclpanl$ h;l•• lortJl1 In plaqllIn Atl1ons: thebetlc, isiS W I,wel, ""0

ol)ig'.I. ~ai<la~r ••u"!ahc de1a)'S,'!rik•• aIG,••kp(lt'\s.nOda'1'agee ship. con:l"oo tQ delov trdotmn, which was

O'riglnrillyscboOliledlosol san at·mld.woeK,(Scurce.:Jf'Os\,o;oml

~(\J191\294""D~f~nseMlnisltlt Ehu~ g"r~~lrleddpwnPlayl.ng I~.raetiworr..s aboUI Gu<atlQblla. 8.r.kl9\da local

teleVj~io"9h'n~lhalwhue h. ~fwdlre<;11'dl"eIDF~e~(>,ltJ!'flqldlabyfOrce, f:,,~ooss.ry, he bell~Y.4Ih.t whil.

~i(etio9ff!'S\$I.- wore p<rsSibI8tt",. f1<i1ii1ap'''iCipoolS lh1,y"arwoiild bel."'!l.iole"llhan I••tyeotll. According 10

1h8·~$Ol.liOO, pOIi~cal·""dmiilt>ir}'Je.ders.are i"fa<;I"'Q!e\'lQlJ'I~dObeU\\h~·.ltl1plic:;\lonsoflhe ~\llte ccrtlplrol:e(.

!"'pprt en tlteraid On 2Q10'. GailJ t1<illlla. a d'ane/Which ."as wcel\f'ySubhl11ted 10 ••,,;ot offICials. (Source:

Haaf~lZ,eoml

INli),,"ec, 1,4{c),Sec. i.4{d)
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- tU) On 2~ J.un, I~fao} !;lei..,,,,,,Ministry, prpposed conhsc.>lir,g the s~il>~ tl)a! a~.l)lpl to, b"'''k lhe naval btocl(.do to
Go"t,'. nlOve aimed at daternng lutuno',ftQl>II"., Israeli 1"0'. r.pO~lng"~dlr~.t,•• toF",lolms 'nny have IntolllQenoo
~t,q~Wr~_?rng,no:lj.ft~ptln:!OIPunlS:U~C, t';1.ap!iirl9, tqJls~_viOlp_npa~rd.,:p~$~lbly ~~fjmi~.wc()poTl:; aW:tinstthe.tfoops. FlotUla
l'fl~fi,l\:eJs c:Je1'iin'ttl/s --1iS-'~rl ~Uempl.to ~:usU(Y·ln~viOIEince:. (Source: Je,tjsalam P(lstJ .

• (U) on ~7 Jun, Ihe Is,aell"Law/aro" Group look ,espansibility fOf lodginglhe G","~I"inl aD"in.t flatlta ship AUDACITY
OnIDP!;, F,eeGaza,Movcmenl (FGM) Ofllanizefs on(jAUOACITYd~ HOP'E po 55eng"" buhove Ihe complaint was
frtf'_q!tJ~~-~r1ti-:~r(::!l9w·_~nfldt:I'l_ln~·Grc:ek gO\t~rn;nel'! Wl"~llo~ the(l:do.d¢p<.lrl Gr~ec~.

• (U) On ~7 Jun, the "Frn{)(/"", FI,eti)la 1l'(FF2) - Slay Human" or_s&.Conror.nCo occurr{)(/,in Athens bul no spOcilio ship
·~~ril~s.-:~'I;!~"'uro d~tes.I~U\'1th,linie\!\:or'~J1.d~t'()O'~-cl~l~/tirr'le:._()rar~~~!e};e'll~ ilI¢d. t)r!laniler~,~~-wittil_leld:th~
l~ngl,h;.of:~,m:~:lh~fl·Qt!119.,~tJl~'~mak;~~-,th~:rende,~oU$:_are~--be'fqn~'h6-~di!'l9:SQulh._lnshotl. FF2_tlDO~eS~n;OJ"itj's:~'6d
I,M: rtP.t~I.1''',fll'presttc;itWa rd with-theifdep~rt~tnrl>li:i";sR~spftt):"!~riJElI'sY-'~(1lJrgs~

",(lJt0;'.27Jl.io;aO'oj'tViodays of c1os_~d~doors'fTleltt;hgs,1he-lsr~fJnmlnISlf1.r5COllnlliUceon-sq:~nty~almvotE!dlnfavor
.ol_-lh$'navY-p'ran.c;to$top-U~e FJ=2-flotHln from brea,ching the'ls~p.li;.jmpo~ed-ri~..,a:1 bloCkadeon,~~-Pafe$tiRlan territory.
~~I~~;ttieaImy a~thpfjty"tcru~e -allnooossjlry f!1f'::"lns" dUfingt),oop(f~tion'Th~ ,1~t,a¢-ln::abiCll:lt:f1as otdcr(IlJ Ismell troops
to':op:eratewilh "rrla.xlmatrosO'i'Jim ;.{ndavold G~as}lE'S w'lhac1IVists'oftbrMjrlJ llie,vessels:

b)jl)

(b)(1),sec, 1,4(0)

• (U) Ofl'2"l JlJI1, USOOS warned US citizens agalnstla~ing part In Iho,flotUia and 10 avoid all travel 10 the Gaza Stri~,

Giling fnrellis lo'lltemselves as, INllII as US inter<1Sls, is:rArE)
;ec..l\ C

5
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Clfi7~,09iJ 11

b)(l ).~.C"l.4(C)

Ib)(1 }

VIr

(b,(o)'lU""<,,; ~130b,(5)(6j

Altacbment ClilSsiflc.nl/O SZOTT
Attritfurient Cn,'c.!. .I UIU1I1

Clh.$it1t"lioli: tJl.tJiU
Ga'i~1S: 146i$iEit

&
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(b) .'

From:·

$•••:
TQ',
SU.bled:
AttiKilirncnts:

Cla.,slfiC.l;tm: lit
C.vdtS:J .renrr

t)C~~,1~_"iSwo_%J:¥::~C()m:sm!r'.n'li

MQ",d~y.J"lr04 .• ~01 15,0" AM
H~ycs; NcrtllanR RoML
FReEDpr" FLOTillA 1\' Gl<tA AID COWOY UPDATC·4 JUl (I a 2

FR~EDOM FLOTU.LA 'L04JUll1.pptx

pilla... find I.d.y'. H2 update.

~bJ(1J

{UjThelmcrna:ional "FreedOm FIot»l. II (FF2)-Stay Hurnan' will inolude1ij &hlps, all....ttwp of wh~ are ca'gIJ

bollt~<:;!try;hgaid,Whllethe r.,' are pa''''ng<.~.hlps carrying l\lJl1dredsolpeopl•• al'1pnglhem, pQi~jcian'; MEr"

writers', -reli!liDUS faithrepf(lse[lla1jyE!~. Pef)R'c of~rt$ and:culliJre ~_"d ',~~tlvlsl~~_~re !;~, n:l~ases Ind}~te~rt.Gny TV crews

wi!lb~a:so on li<)"flI (CNN.NBC. PJ.Jazcefa; etal) a. Wi'l1l"sj~",ali~lsSen1by !.,riOU. w<>rldmedia ann roew:<p"pe,..

'SWY;lju~l"rj' ~'~elilCtelllll hqnQfQf.30'Y'WPldJt"llanp.II),p~I.'linianQP\i'li~1 ViIW,j'J Afrigonl.wt>o w~s ~i'I.d 14 Apr

20jl..1~.r ""iri~ kKi,,:,pl>e<!ln Gai:a Cily.!:lYSiJJmlst radil''''l•.

~ITltJ;P1ol'~$:

(b)(ll.sec. H(e)
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Cl8 'I 51) ~l ,16

["'''" ''''''", ""
·'(U) Ac"or~Jng to opon oourco IMimnalion, passongo,,; Onboerd'MN AUDACITY OF, HOPE, spon.oted by tho US
BOat lo,G~ll,'follow';d 'Ihrough on Ihelt cloim Ihat the vll3Sol could sot.aileve" if II did not rec'Me permio.lon to
Ib~vo port from Hell."i. oWelals, 01 iuly'lhe v..501 dld;ln ,'''',, atlempt 10 .loP' it Pltaou., (l;r~c. ail',eugn was
·~_OPP~}#~-ttJ~H,ojI9nlf,:cp_~~t'~~_i!r~,)gll~-.f(1tCed\~:,~~t,~,r,n-,~{).:P.~~~:,~,a~I_".r(~~mp,l~ints_·:_~-~r(!-1o~g~:ag;;Jitlst 'tho
v..snf nocns.i!oting proOI 01 so;lworlhino.s, (CBS Nows, Twill"""!>. US Soat to G"". webslto)

-IV} According,lo open, source Il1lo,"",lIon, thels",oll N.~ IINF) has,e.tablished,lW,o ooetallnl/ rooms within the
<m~~i~'W!'$ cnNfi:u,J1~,~();m15at:a:ht~-tO'})'e,p:d~'a,tw,lth ~~_s'titJites:-1~~t~~U\~'~_~~r-whU~_: In,t~r~;ctinq_ -~r-reedQm

:~*:~:~~7~~S;::~~~~:~i:~~~~~~v.eF:;I~~6D~it~;i:~~go:~"~~1'~:~~;:::o~~~n:~T:s'~::~~\l·\e
I\Shded pert. (Hoaran)

(b)(l),l';OG,l ,4("J,Secl A(d)

• (U) O~,~9 Jun numbet Of el<PeCled pnrtlclP'!nlS fep.~edly went/,om 1.600 to 350" The Is",~i gOV<lmm~nlwas hopalul
~a,t ~;;:~,llU~U(l(1,_~~l~y oflh~}~t.m~rof:-1I10_:0~~.bt'und._~plilla:wml&_ad1(i~J\lrthe"dtop in tho' numbet.!lf',ilEiSSGfs:'8nd
p,~rt~~i,paflLs'- The mOre -Iti((~orgaliizl;!mand palticlpanls·have to-~\m' in place i~N~fJr.s, rthe~~ter _i~:-l~ for'lsfCleL,one
Qff!t~I:$~id.~ur~allC}(8ti9 _de!~YS' $lrlk~~i)f.Grcck-port$ ~rd: darnau a<l,shlps-¢Ontil"'ue to_delay thellotilla. \Hhicl~: was
originally scheduled 10 sel sa. al mid-week, (Sriurce: JPost.C<lm)

,,(W) 0",20 Jun Dcfonse Minislor Ehu!! 13",.1< rried dowoplaying ,.raoli worries aboul Gala iJo~na, Barak tol<j a local
tel"lslnn ch.~"'llhatw~lIe h'a nas dl'f.!(;Jed the 10F 1<> slOD lhe 'fiolillil by 10'"", if "tc~ssary,he believod lhal while
.PQ<fRtJ,,1 ~,,~r~~~i,~,:~~c~ wet~· POS~'~! e]tl~99~i\1,a,pi!rth,iP.(tql$ :thi?,:Yf!C!:~,~tJJ9",~. -,:e~,s:viOI.c m_thu.~ '16,f;lt ye!3,r's ': A:'CCording to
Ihe~·pftl't·.:$l)UitB,,!X*ti~I::~hd'rYlili':3.ry.leadersar~_- in'f3C\r:1orewqfJiAd:a~IJ(lhe implic:)[iO!l& of thq st;;itc! 'l'l,Ornptrolle!"s
reR9ft()~:-jtle ..r.:lld Qn,?OtQ:!':,G<J;l;3trpliita. ;'lcirafl ofwPlch ,IN'JS,r¢Cf;ol1y:Sutll't\iltM10,senIQroffiC\als (Source,: I r}:i .II 1,4'
Has/eli,tom) . , I' ,. " 'd)

(b}(1),SeC, 1A(c),Sec. 1Aid)

- (U) 00,26 Jun, Israel OelehS& Ministry propo.od OOOfisc.ling !he 5hip.lhat attomptlo break lhe naval bluck~do 10
G,~,~;.,adilOVQ O)imt!d~t ~t~"gfulute fipti:las. IsrooJ.ipf(;S5,rcPor1ing:~~d,ica,~es lOP, claims they hallejn~Dtl[gQnce

~~~~ri~ ,§om.~ :flpt!I~,p~r1iC;ie~Q~:S,-.~re.}.'Iilpnjog _Io~:se. "!OleOt;e:a.!I~'.1:,?~,~_j,~I·(~he.tlu(All·weapons.:JgElinst1Im -Iroops, _Flotillil
mcmbotlJ cI~jm Ihis Is rin "t!ompi'li, JUsli!y IOF .Jola""""tSolJtC$~ JOnJsaiem Post)

l(b)(1)
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- (U),O~ 'l'? JUn, the Israelr'laVof,,,e',&oup look respons1bll:ly for lodgipg'tha "9"flplalnt against flotilla .11\0 AUDACITY

OF 'HORE. F,.",Ga~e Moveillont (fGMI olgenlPlr1l <l(ld AUDA9IjY'OFHOPE pa"senners believe 1M cO/rplalnl was

ft!YO'9\)S:';IM:llreA9wecmftdp.l1t:tt1(t:Gt¢~I(I)r):vernli'lCr\twill,a!low
' 'hem tbd£lparfGrecoo;

- tU) On 1.7 Jun, me 'Fmodoll),FlotlUlllI (FH) - Slay Human" pless co'rif.rence,oecurred In AlI1ens bul"" spocin9 ship

~~Illc_$j, dcp~u.rc~at(Js; ,lal.!nch__tl(Jl~~~,:cr.r,~ri<:!rJ'ZYQU$,~I()" lIme. Qr.arro: Wo/Ef rav~~led., Ofg3J'1i7!1S'-alSo "'Hhheltl: the

lenyllY'" II..." 'he flotilla ....uld romnlO al the rendezvous area t>ero-e neading south, In short, FF2 .""kp"p"<son. staled

lhe lIot,:I. WlI' ptM.'(O'Mlrd with Ihoi'd.parlur" pl~ns dosp:te ",nel's wam'ngs .

• (uj On 27 Jun, "ftortwo'dajlS of oJ""od-<fOOTS meetings, Ihel.'aell mlnlStors commlllee "" security elfairo voI"J in fevor

of lhe navy pinos 10 ,lop the FP2 flolille;from breacl11A9 th~ 1"""IHoopos,cd l\avsl blOC.ksde on Ihe Paleslinian \OTrilory.

,'~}!'oiing':t~'~_fnl:J:l:Y,'_~~_lhOtibl-to"!J~e ...~!th~,ct;!s~_ry'm,e~ln:s_a,tl~rinQl:he-operatlon:'Th6,'ls,aeli ,pbinet ha'$.- Qrdered 'lsrneli:1t9pps

:t()9PQrt\t(rwl~tl, firr~rKu'f\nl,re,ll:\r~1r1L3!1_9 ,,~Y9!dol,asht:$/·y..itf1:~chv!sI5: i;,n' bo~,;-d"t"1 ~:,v9sSEtls."

Ilb)l1)

(b)(1),~ec, 1A(C)

• (U) On 22 JU!\ USDOS warn"" US citizens a~aln.t 'aking pan in the noon. and to avoid all trO\lel to Ihe Gala Strip.

eillng'th","ls 10 Ihomsolves as well as US inle'.sls. (STA1~)

(10)(1),30C, lAIC)
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(b)(1)

·

Attachment Clossification: ,Jill iJ
Atu{thriietJt;(!n'"cat~: ,. r

ClassifiCation: assar.
Caveats: jdtdBbl

AtladL'11t;n1 Clas;~Si~fical~'=i=Qn::~~:s:g=zg:iJ!"".
Auo~hment Cav~ot,: 1 Li .OH t
C]q.siiica!i<m: ,iU.ItI. :
Caveats: J C gart .

5

13.L.0013/Gallagher/OoS/000123 DeptofDefense000313



, ,

,IGOO;t409oQZJul : ',

DeptofDefense000314



0601
,; ,Partlclpatmg:'
I

t'
'1'
<i\
o
\I'i
I"
CO
II
()

, .,. UWMiT/'nablllll J''5¥ '".,- ,", - ,)
,- ,F"i·~. ,', ,I,

DeptofDefense000315



Q!ell!¥;'REbU8~; M¥ I

DeptofDefense000316



$mlt:Yo,
Subject;
~n.chm.nlS:

Classilk,t{on: Ii II 2£
Caveats: 'nU 8M i

:Sit~

Maeser, Adrlenne A. L·Y (AdM&nn•.Maeser@i~c'''UC<lm.gmil"'ilIon behalf oi JAC Watch
~WO Uoc.w.tch,~wo@Jac.•uco""smil,:riill "
YlJe,Oay. July (N}, 2011 5:32 AM
JACWiltch SWG, Hoy••, Norm,n R:FfOMl
FREEDOM FLOTILLA Ir GAZA AID CONVOY UPDATE'5 Juj" .@ 2
fREEDOM FLOTILLA IUlS JUL 11.pplX

(U) The Intern.11onal"Froedom Flotllia II (FF2) ~ Slay Human" wlJl Include 1Q ship., at 1"'''INI<l 01 which ar. ""'90
""0$ Mn)ijng aid..while Iho rest are·p•••.•ng'" ships oortying.hundred.'ol people, among them. rolit"""",,, "'"PO,
.wi:i!~r.si-r9li,~ripu_s,riiill'lrt'!pr~$~rt~tlV~Sj;.~nle,Qf~,~S'a."d-·~ulh:u:e,:a,tj~::*ti'/isll:;,,~rijs.s;fMaasSSI"d,i~tes-rry,anyTVcrews'
will'~e,a"'o,on~a(d (cNN, NBC, AI.J"~",,(~. el al) as W!>II <:IS joumalisllN'fI('l'by V,noLl' WOrld ",edie.a(lil ,",,,,,papers.
~?~5JY+'~bi;)~· W3,S:'S-eJ.6cted 'in:'t'lOtlOr- 6t~~rOl~ilhlli~p-~l~alestlnlan:acli.;jhlt'Vittor k>Arrigb'r'li.; who was killed:14 Apr
201'1 ~n... bei"ll ~idnapp.cd to Gaza Ci'y by SAlof,sl roditlllS.

SITREP follOWS:

IIb){1);$ec.1.4{c)

13-L-0013/Gallagher/Do-$/OQ0127 DeptofDefense000317
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(6)(1],Sec, 14{cl

-

{bl(1)J4 (el

liE{b;[{1ii"l,,'Ss.e;;:-c.T1..m:4{Ccll---------------------
------'"1

(U) P9liti<al OG.eloprnGnh,

2
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C~S"l50948

(b)(l),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. lA(d)

- (U)'Aci:.rdlng 10 op"n ""ur"lnf"ITT1~Uoil,I!llS,en gor. onboar<I MN AUDACITY OF HOP€., spons""od bylhO US
BO~llQ G..... follcWed Ihrough en Ih~ cl~lm Ihat tho vessel co"ld,se\ sail ~CII if it did nQt '~elve penn1Ulon 10
',ave portlrQm Hell<nic Qfficlal•. 01 j4ly.ltiG v....,1 dld:.ln f",,~ altll(Opt tQ depart Piraeus, Gree<;e anhQugh was
slOp'l!etl'llv Iho Hellonl. CQasl G"ard ""1/ IQrcod tQ r~urn 10 port.l:.rHer, oomplaints wer~ lodIJcd og.I11$\ the
velllJl(fn~_ce$$it:;1ltit'l9~,Qfof$o;)wor:thln~_$.:(CB$:N.eW$,twittc:Jr•. AiJ$-B'~lto G,a::,aw{lbsillil)

(oJ(I),1 4 Il5Jmset,~c.lArd)
(0) 1.4
(e), 14 (0)

'(U)ClU'2jjJupnurnl>ii' \"" eXli<lCtllll. pat!i¢ll'an!srejlClit"9ly ",ennrom1;SOOt"~SO. Th" lor••li go"ern",en! w.. hOpelu!
lllaf,a\lQnlinueq\li>layol Ihql.unc!ii)j'I"""a?:-l.,b.VndfJotill~will.l.adli) .'!uI1M' dtIJpin !hon,umber.r vessel, and
par.lcip~nl~·Th" r'nQie Ihe·orgMi?e,"S"d'partl~lpa.nWhavoln run In pi"". in'Allier,,:' thobeftBr i.iolor Is","I, one
~(tI~I"I';>J~,~yrq~ucr~li<>d~'~YS, sb'j~e~al()rqon..l< PQrt'~nd damB9Bdships conli.ou.10 d.lay the nobll_, Winch was
()1i~""Il.yS¢neduledIO$e, $bil.tmld;week.·(Soor~· JP~.I.corr.)

,(UJ9"29,~UnOBlen." Minister Eh<J(j.B.i<Jlitriep dOwntl1'yin9.lsmeli\vtl(n.S'abOUt~a~ Mlilla, BnraklOld BIoc,,1
~_~I~i:)J~I1,(l~-~~~~I'II)at whi(~_ h~,h~;dir"~t9?Jh~:~9F -to'$toP:Ult;rf<'Jill~byJ9r¢~;if -n~CC$~21r/. h.o.:bdievr-d Ihat,Whilo
~oc~etsohe~i$laf1co Were PQ~Slblf#Jhe_'nr)t;lla-R~rw.::ipal'l~,SJh.is,ye,ar'N~lI.H?"~_I~~~\'i9~ n! lhanla'3ty_ei:!1.~s~Ac~ortfln{J; to
f~ .n~.$a~,c¢.lX>'rtic.1 ~ndmiliUlry le.c~srein r~c.tmo(B Wl)fnnrta~JUh", Impllcatlon.ofln~ 0;.10 comptrOller's
r~~ q~;Hl~tijic,pi'l 201 CJ.-'s Gaza;notill~._ a dmflofwhlcf1 wa5:~~ntl~tsu~rTlltt,~Jo5eniorpfffGil;llS.-(~ource:

I Haaret;:.cOm)
(')(l),t~ "51iJJ1~3l"A1Cj]:iic."TAi:<Jr------------------:--------------1
(OP~'(.) II ..1.4(t),$ec.1.4(d)

·(U) (Jn2SJun,Ioraoi DefenMMil1isti)'prclPl>••dco"fl!lcali~Ih<lShips f~~latt"mprtb bre31< fhe l1avalblQql<adetQ
c;~,.:a mQVQ,alm.ed3tde(~ring,~~lture f1CJhllM•. , l~rfj~li pres~ tOP()f\lri~l~i~'lt~s' J9F ~}alms lhp.y:havo-mldlg'ence
'~nqv1r\~:SRrJ1() ~.o-'i!13; participanl~-~replanJlln9:, tq;_~sa:,Viole.ru;p:,1~d "P~liS:ibt~t:hfJ!,n~1 'oVO;lpOns'auainst'the1rDOPs. F{olilla
Irft!rJ1bCAt"tl~im,'th;$,'ls O()·~ttcrhpt 10,j~iitY IOIZ, violont'e. (SQurce: JCt'Js~!l1m-"Post)

l
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(b)(1)

,(U) On 27 Ju'" lne Israeli 'Lawtara' ~oup l<IOk rosPOnsibililyfor lod\ling lite ccmpl.lnl ag"Inslllolllla .hip AUDACITY

O~ HOPE. Frea Ga"" MoYe",'ml (FQM) orpariiz.", ano'AUDACITY OF HOPE p.sSengor. bellevo the comp"'inl was

lrlV91bU. and oi. now confider,! the Greek government will allow them to dopert Greece.

" • (U) On.<.7 J.~n, tho "Froedo'l' FlOtilla II (Ff':I.) - 5tatHuman" pros. conrerl>oCa OCC\lrred in A1t,""" out no spedtlp ship

names,.deJ13r\\lre date., launCh I,rnes, or r....d.<IIo<Js dalO, li'Oc, 0,( ar~ Weto revealed. Org.nlz~", ~Iso wllHheid Ihe

lehgtholti",e (\Ie tlqIiila would rer~ain aphe ,ende;zvous area before·haadl~((S(lUlh. In short, FF2 spoXa.spersons slaled

Ihe·flotilla will pres. forward Witt, their'.departur. pl$nol desplle I"MI'. ",'''oll\gs.

• (U) On·.7 Jun,. after twO days ofclos~d-<le<n meotings, Ihe.lsta<l1; rriinlsl&rs cornloil1ee. on .ecurity.affai,. volod In lever

of the'''avy.piano'lo slop Ihe FF2 flotill~ fro", breoohing th".lsruilti-lmp<l$~ naVaI·block."" on tho Pales!:nia" lcrr~ory,

!1(vl"srmearMY',aulhotll.y.i? u~e~il!1'n~~~atY-fnetl"!$~-f:ll.!nn9_\tmP®.r:~11~911,.'T'~_I~~L~b inellil'is,ord(,tf,Hl!-lst8QlrJroops

too~erato'witll'·maxim'll res.tfainl-3n~avoh;Ldashes:Wilh'activiStson ',board,thevA.ssets.:'

l(bJ(1)

Assessment: AS 01 this ",ritlng,lerael Cl)nilnl!8~ to apply dl~lomatic pmosu,.lo p,oYo"Hhe flatln_from '.lling

••11, FGP.! 0<'91\111z.", willtll<vly pursue ".!forts 10 \let the Ships undWWliy atvarylnll tlm8&, In splt. ol.U!; snd

Europe'J\ 'offlclal warning. agalosl traYeling 10 Uaz. or chaUenglng 1$"0"0 bloek.de, O~lennln.d a<:tlvl$\$ are

conlinulng ih~r lralolng and plans '10 depart fo, G"".;(ljIREl TO'USA, GBR}

-Ill) On 2Z Jun, USOO$ werned US cllizen. aoainsl 'aking part in the flotilla end 10 avoid alll"wel to the Gs" Strip,

elling Jhreats 10 thomsel"es as well", US inlete.sls. (STAT~)

b)(1),Sec.1.«C)
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IIU)11)

Mtuchln"nl Cla~":ifi:'0]alJ:·o:n:: .J~5:.J:7~.~AttachmCt1t C.WealS: L 6! 82 ff .
Clll>sitkanon: i.AIII'
Gaveats::VotO'ta)' .

5
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I'Wwsrs, A1lyson M

From:
S~nt:

To:
sUhjocl:
Attachments:

1@0)lQO;O §1~Q~,tal(§)
ao",,'day,July De, 20 11 7:~2 AM

Hay!"" NO,rnian'R, Rl)N1~
FR"EQOM FLOTilLA II" C3!'oiA AtO CO~QYUPqATE .6JUC 3d ,', j
FREEDOM FLOT:iLLA 1I...06JUL 11.PPI:!\rChiv.~Hi.lOne FF20hran6lo9i""ITlmollne.doc

I
I

\39o<\mon)ihg ,:12-

;".,.,;.£I'l.!'jI'!0~.i!!Sl.,"0'\1I4.dii!d"i""~",*."",o,,,n",lIn",=f"'0"l'~a~. fe~o.~P\1.t •• IO USEUCOM,theeter all+$O\lrcefu$loniinaly,',eMt~t 01
~(:Jb)"'!t~",r",.".;.;,u;:;;:<8;,;'""",;:.~O:;;b""=......__--J .TI1:S will hiilp toe(lsu.rfJ· R~cuHlcy;-lim.~ljh~!l,~~,rsleval"1~Y.' a~ddi$st3:lninatlon \os~nior
a_a~l)',~hip ..;~~:a!r!{o\i·i"t\;.

Conv~nli()n~ -BlUEt i$, new.

(U),The, inlernotjQnal 'F~ecj"I1J'FI"'III'a II (FF2),- eteY Human' wlll.lncludo aUe.~t 10 ~hl"s. at leasllwO of ""'m ete
ca(go boo15 ca!T'f11ll aid, Willie Ihe restere.passenger Ship. earrAng hU~s,Qf peepls, among them. pom,c'an., MEPs,
WJ:i.l~-rSi.~I~@i.QlI.S:fcliJhrepr'~S,~Ii~live5."pe<l,?lEfOf:at1~_el1d~\Ilhjteand:,?ctllJlsts.,,~_~_ss, r~l!a~_$lnQ:~t~,~_~~~y:ly-.r:.r~~
will be also on board '(ONN, NBC. A'Ja/...",a, el al) "" well as 10Ufn.!llslS sen! by vatiQuS World media and newsp.p<>rs.
"§t~y,'HVI~ri3n~'wa$Selcctcd (n~OIIDr.-~J 3tprt3..-:;old,ltalian,pr<rPalel:>Urli1:lIlae:tivfsl Vhlurlo Arligpni.whp was kiJIeu14 Apr
2011'aftor being kidnapped in Gaza Oity by Salali" radl""I"

SITREP follows:

•
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(b){l).U{C)

(bj{

(U) Political Oevelopmenu.: (oWl) 10 USC 424,lb){~) 30 USC 403-1(i)

~. (~Yb,~~ JUlr1hc P<1'e::;\inian' f'lt'lws 'a~enoy WAFA'repO~ed ;.1hat:s0i"l'le: 40 prg.':lIJ,ltationShSVEi.C()fif1tmed 'heM' pnrticl:JQtion
In mE!.~WercQrne tQ Pa'es~,ne~ ca.mpi;)iu?t()becardeQout~tv.'eent"f-~ ~-J,ul. '~GtYI~15Jrqm _arcvnd 1~y,'orld. 1t't<)lJgh
m~inIY" 'elm E.c)rope. plan: to -Iprid~.t· Bo.in Cunon ,lpternattonalAlr~-ort to: tour-J~ru-5alam; ,Rant allal"t, Batfllehern,and Ihe
~onJ.n V.':.y.
~SgSf3m(;i* ls.ru()r$,Forliln~~:~i.njs'ty,iAvrliltfon'_Authoi:ftYjJnt(Jrnal-S~_ufit¥':~lfIJsti)\-_poJlcef':~!Jd,:Prlm~,M;rtjslcr'$
otfIc~ .r....~p..ling SClme SOQ octlvlsts ..'h.... pr"p.rlng forlhe P'''',P"loSl1nllln fly.ln. An I.....ell PUblic S""url1y
Ministry Offioi"1 state. IhBt'actlvlsts Identified lit thl! airport~ ~llilkin9 provOcation will not be ,allowed In Israel
Oir,d,:,'li11r 1:s~;:~~~_,t_b_~~k:,o-,tJWIF~?:H!l,trt~. "l)~~·~o-~hp'~~t;.,t ttt~:~,_i(p~~}~tr~lu8:c.\Q:hoad:b~¢k wi1l bntram(ertod to
• 'peclarsllport '~ellity or lurn¢ OW" 10 the PrJ.o" $e,";ce, (pre... 6 J~')

rj(1);$~C1~(crl

•.(I.I)g.r4Jul,M!" TAHj'lIR. sJlO"1'i"Telfl.>"j Ihs,Cao~~I"hE\(j,at)lll:l~t~,.UeMPI.dJo depOrter"", bulwas il1ler""l'led by
1M HllIieolcOoB$I Guord ondforcOOtorct\ll'lT lopo," jPress. OSINT)

.{~)p" 1 ~til''''IVAUDACI'J"YOF' H()f''''''ponsor¢bYlh~ U§ll<1sll110'za, ~1!",",PIe<110 depart Piraeus, Greece bUI
_stoppod:by the Henenic Go,,'G,i.'d and IM<..d I(>relurn topor., (Pre.., OSINTI

(pJ(1);~ec.1,4(C)

I
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b)tl ,sec. lAtC)

~AC''''oteSWQM will continue to ~eep ALCON Info''''ed.

b){l)

V/RI(b)(~110 OsNl~bb,
(b){6)

(O){~PU l '"' , b){6)

13-L-OOt3/Galiagher/DoS/000137
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C'l875(l.955

From:
$<lnt:
To; •
SUbJect:
AttaChment.;

JAC Walch·SWO Oac;",ateh.swo@jac.fJiJCOm.SII\H.mil}
Friday. JulyOe, 201H:32 AM
JIIC Walch SWO; )iayes. Norman R. RDML
FREECOM FL01'lLLA n' GP!ZA AID CONVOY UPDATE· eJUL (SECRET)
FREEDOM FLOTILLIIIUl6 J1,JL 11.ppl

Classification; S?0: t3 ;
CaveatS: illPtI 11...(6_1(_11 _

PI...e·llnd today'! updated FF2 update.

(b)f1)

Convention: Bl.Ue is new.

(U)·The internat'on'll ~Freodom Flotilla II (Ff~J.,. St.y HUlniln" wl\llncl~de at 'ild"t10 91>Ip". at least lW<> of which are
calgo bOal" cillTying aid. wIlite the resl ..... Da.ssen~.' ships carrying Ilu~dreds.ol people, among them. pelillcinns, MEP••
....~ll.... '.llgiqos laUh·r"pr~se~laliyeS, peopl~·of a[IS erld cull\lre and at,ivlsl•. Fr... roleas.s iodicale. many TV crews
wlil.ba also on·oo';'d (CNN.. NllG. AI.Jll21'e",. elal) as well as Journalists ~1!l11 by V;J,lou; 'vertd meCi;J ""d ne\'lSp"pen;.
~,sl;ay;ftWi1·;aIi~wa&';~toctp.~JnJ~Of'().f· s6"'~_~:(<lld)talian,'prO"pafe5firlian'actiVjstVihnri¢ Arrigon". who vms .k.ijh~d14Apr
ZOH after being kirlnJ~,oo In Gum C'IY by SOIa1iSI r'di",I •.

SiTREPJollows:
(b)(1).Sea.1.4(c)
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Ilb)(1).0ec.1.4(C}

(b)(I).1.4 (

I,UJ! 'I,""'· 1.4(c)

(Ii} R_nt Oovo)oprnem"

-IU) On a·JuI.. MN DIGNITE At KAflAME: l'OIGN'JTY") ~.i~i,,"d by the H~lJenlc Coast Guard In Crele. (OSINT)

• (UI 0r·6.JUI, pre,~s reportingindloalep that WI FINGH ("SPIRIT OFR.~Cf{A.EL CORRIE"} was offloadi"g it's ell'llo of 37
·lonrie$ of PVC pip". whHe inport EI Atlsl\, Egypt C",gowasfoatloo on 7t'\Jck.that O'e d••li""d for Gata•. (50urco:
fIi~hlr.g~7;)~"'()r~.t)!9$$A:Qrf') .

; 1\J}9i1 e JUI,Mv"'~lpa'SI!rK,lars.froMM(V 'AUDACITY OFHOPE"welal~porfedlrl"",vl~g. ()ree<;l'.fllJ~trlll~d wllhlha
\l",~k gov~"lf'lOn\. Afevi personn!!! ..... sla'/f~ l)ehindlo:en~ulelt"~llha,Ye~sali~reIUrn\ld safely IOi!$'G,eek
_,(OSINTj

"(U)9neJul,lhfll'raclf Publiq ~.curity Ministor Vi\?h'l!< Ah'!f0l\Oy~,h·arl\OV.nc~ adrj1lioD8JseCllritypersol1l\eI 'IIil1
deploYlopiOVOritll'cantl";POled'OOO.,200.prQ\os:ers inthe •....rWJ'lplilla· arllenGu~¢n Inlern~UonaIAirpo~ on 8 Jul.
't~PfOfQSlqrs.3ims aferepoTted:y :0 djsr~pl-3j:po.1 :{)J>OraUons~-,rQ}~dud~·Af!patiirlg-r;.nd:arrival·[jiOhIS; (AFP.CNN. JpO$t).

2

I

I
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C18750955

(b)(1)

(o)m"0 usc §13uD,(b)(O)

Attlichflll:l1! Classifieation' secRE i .
AttachrliootCaVe1J.ts,.l'GIISRiORG9N1!N$iiW 7

c,O'" fica!iori' SEa t.i
Cave;'ts: 'FOI ISR!(;RCONI,WtcPN

A'ttacl\l]lcnr¢las"ifj<:a\ion:qbdt4!(
Alt,lchm""tC',~,~,II~; il L uei16U SiEGe"
Clnssitlcatiurr JLCiE[.,{
c'vct!ts; lISt IlI.i}'GHSR OReoN
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.~.~~~Qtce"i~~gJ@I~l~")WiWUII.n~ahW~kK~h~"
~t.~~lh~'e\'t~I~"·or7!JU~IJ~altlo.~.I.~n'89~~ tlpO(\l~Q,' .
(fi~~e'Jh,..Yi~~_r6tt~t~~~WllH~~rv'~iP~roil"lonIO~all.IO
q«'ril'i,P@!';.QPJM~pt~~.p*rlI6g~)io In~cated ~MN
~liQl~f!l~dep.ft.~Ib.,~¢lrilWiofPI,r.eUti,GIII.C4·,tM.Y'1I1~.Qf'
~JuJr~iRI;\'Iet 1n(.~~t~\!Yith'H'll'fiI9PQa$t ~u"dth'lllomtng
ofNu~ii M1, (or "

0) " ~¢.1.4{c)
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'J.AG ~~tch SW(I)'DtJ~'W:~(I.'~I_;~~J~li.t:ll.'Wl\I,:;IFIIi,lnIlJ
$~Wd"y, j~!y P~.20115:04i\M

J/\C W,;lch SWO: Hove., Nonn"" R.RDML
FRE,,;)OM FL\)TIUA II" GAlA IIlpci')rN6'il!PDJ\l'E • 0 JUL lEtt !
F~ED()M FLOTILLA II~09JUl11.ppb<

B..oWen>. AlIYl;on tJI 7[~CJ.r~:;;;':'-;lo.:::::l.l-=::""'---.,__~ _..__. -- -_.__._-_ '-'--_ __

f:r9m~:
:sc,*:
'T:0~
~ljJ.I'l:
Attal:hrri<lnt.:

ClilSsilicati'on: 8.01Mr
C~lieats: Iflf fill T15?PH FG£ ISR ORGON

Subj~;fREW()MFLOTllLA u· (WJIi\lb CbNVOY UPDATE· 91l)ll(1 I

ClllSSifieati on: 1110 P' T
Caveats: Nill.l.IiI'GIISR OReON

(b)lJ)

Rpqy_~t~UCQrttj_n, UGt' tp- Plea~ ,ffKH;f.4pdales. tf). tJ&EUC()MthoatQt-~Ji·$()H ~~tJ,f(Jsion:an3IY6i8CO(lt(ir at
IWN].1ous.c;Jmpb,(b)(6) IThis will hQlP10 onsure accuracy, (imelineSs.releVaney, and alsseminatlon
. ',_ I,jl~lli;: "SIllP aia" i€OOiS.

Convention: Blue Is !1ew.

[!lll'''' '<0

(l.J)'I'~.lrler"allon~I "Freodom Flotilla U(FF2)-Slay H~m.n· ...minelud~at I,.~~n~ $hlp.,atJ••,tlwoolwhi~hare
cilrgo boats crlrryil1l1 aid, wMe1lie,e,t are~a"s""9.r s~lpscarryinghundrellspf.peol1le,amonglhem. pOliMiars, MEPs.
'Wl'iteF' ,rellg:ous faith rOPf~sentativ~s._~le ohlrtsand cuIIlJrea!\da¢tlvI5tS., Pret~,:~Ie-i1ses indic-a!esTtliJny TV crews
~i1t be also on oo<:lld (CNN. NBCf AI-Jauera. ~l <Jl)as wetlas;oumaEsls-sentby vaflOUS world media £H'd:neWSpDPf.!r&.
~~t\y, Htim~n' Wl:1SSel$<.:te£jin honorOr~YfJat ol~<lI~1i<3f1 pro;;.Palcsli,\jai1t1ctivi$tVinoti~ -ArrigonI, wlu)w.j!;i, killhd14Apr
2011;rftqr\lcir~ kidnapped In G.,.a City b.ySalafisl radical,.

srrREP follows:

sqJP, ~Q1Ihl$ wrillng, fr~QmFI<i!llIain(Ff2jha!l~QHQl'ft1e¢l.nd.alr pa'diQIP'llng,.lI..~.la 'IIllM.e.sed lObe
IriPQ,J;
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l~r~af~5_Slr~t~V,ofSOIICitiri~·:Gr~k.~~~~~t;~si~t'~~~_~,~.Q,~~ll:~~/~t~~llfF2~~tl8pattwe;hti!rbe\m
,su"""',''''1 to dale. cur;ilg,I'F2 pre•• eOnlerenee. on 5ano eJulY, organiiei$ voiced their, f,uslr,Uons and
:~tm~_uPr:cdth~~reek_g~v:t:rnn1phtj$\~~IJ(J~s'_~_4,:PQ_I!CI(l!:>'f~r_bl:dc~iry~::.Jhlp$:~"~-flottlla-~.lo;J~o•• (jrceh;'JJ~rt$.
They clalmoO Grooco has <lXI$I\~ed the b,aeU .is'lie 01 Gaw 10 G'c<>k wators, FF2 o,ge.,lzers statoO th.t lhoy are
coi1Un~lng to rondy, their ve.sels for .o.'n lull compliance with G,,,,,k PoJ1 Authority direC\io/1/regulatlons and
'.t.lnd that tho notiIJa will nl>t san unti/Monday, 11 Jul.

(b)(1),Sec, '1."lej

Ibl

1
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(U) ~econl Oevc'ol"".nls;

clUj On SJut, Miy D1GNITE AL KARAME ("OIGNITY") dololnod by the Hellonle Co.'st Gunrd In Croto. (OSINT)

- (U) pn 6 Jul. pre's, reporting Indlcaled It\lit MN FINCH ("SPIRIT OF AACHAEL COflRIE") was ofnooding iI', <""900132
tdnn~s ,of PVC pipes wf1ik. inport EI'Arlsh, Egypt. Cargo was loadod Dn l ~uck. lhl>l a", d••tlned lot Gam. (So",c.:
fIlr~~m9,~.7.'1_;\V9·r.ljwe,$s'f~r!l)· .

•lUIOn 6'Jul, ,ovoral p.".ng<trs from MiV "AUDACITY OF HOPE" wore Illpoltedly leaving Greece, fl1JW31od with,the
GloCk'go_eot A low ~~onMI oic SI.a;-lng behind 10 Qrl.",O'UlOt 100 Ye.sel is rorumed ",roly 10 it.,Greek
eYll'sr, (OSINT)

• (U) On 6 Jul, the I8tatlli Publio Secunly Minisler YJlZhak Aharonovltch announced additional ~urilY pemonnel Will
deiJloy 10 pre>",nlthe anticlp.led (100-1200 prolesters In tho "Aerial Floltno- at B~n,Gurion Intern.tion.1 Airport on,S Jut.
1"ho profoskifS aims arB report£tdlyw disrupt-aIrport operations. to Include d~partlng;end'~nivalnighls. ·(AFP.CNN. Jpost)

IIO)('I};~.c, ,,"\t)

JAC Moleswo~h will continuo 10 keep AlCON i~rilimed.

Ilb)(1)

(b)(3!: 1u USC §1ouu,(u)\6)

3
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Att~chmOllt CI,1Ssificali(m: 6EdWi
AttaChment Ca\'enl~: ~T(Nlf1'Q[ ISR ORGON
Cl:,ssifit'atii>n;1 II I Jtllf

'¢a"eatS;::61 e.XC.ieiJllfi FOrISRORCON
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